HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:00 pm
Special Meeting
(Re-Scheduled from 2/17/21)
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 1° Floor of City Hall
400 W King, Kingsville, Texas

Conference Line Call: 415-655-0001 and when prompted type access code:
1262109951#
OR
Live Videostream: https://cityofkingsville.my.webex.com
Access code: 1262109951

BOARD MEMBERS
Maggie Salinas, Chairman
Jonathan Plant
Daniel J. Burt
Tamara Brennan
Lupita Perez
Lupita Salazar Weeks
Jeri L.S Morey
Dr. Maria de Jestis Ayala-Schueneman

CITY STAFF
Brenda Joyas, CNU-A
Downtown Manager/

Historic Preservation Officer

Stephannie Resendez
Administrative Assistant II

The following rules of conduct pertaining to public comments have been adopted by this Board:

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item.

No one may speak more than five minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so
All submissions of evidence, i.e. photos, drawings, will be retained by the Historical Development
Board and will become a part of the permanent file.

When speaking at the podium, if necessary, adjust the microphone and clearly speak into the
microphone.

o CALL TO ORDER
e ROLL CALL
o APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(s)- 12.16.2020 & 1.20.2021



**AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY
AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY BOARDS. To
reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a manner
intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and presenters from personal
contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City Boards. Public testimony and public
hearing input for Public Comment and all items on the agenda at public meetings of the City
Boards shall be provided in written format and presented to the Board Secretary and/or
designee prior to the start of each meeting of the Historical Development Board. This testimony
and/or public input shall be in accordance with the Board Secretary'’s instructions, which shall
be posted on the Board Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City
website and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall be provided to
members of the City Boards prior to voting on measures for that meeting. Written testimony
shall be limited in accordance with the Board Secretary requirements and shall be placed into
the record of each meeting. This written testimony shall serve as the required public testimony
pursuant to Texas Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for
purposes of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically
or via videoconference, and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by following
the instructions of the Board Secretary which would be posted on the Board Secretary’s
outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS (SEE MEETING
RULES)

POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

AGENDA ITEMS

Item #1: Discuss and Consider Action on a request to demolish the garage at 6", BLOCK
9, LOT 3, 4 also known as 605 Henrietta Avenue. The applicant is the owner, Martha C.
Alegria. The contractor is to be determined.

Item #2: Discuss and Consider Action on a request to remodel the outside of the residence
at 6™, BLOCK 9, LOT 3, 4 also known as 605 Henrietta Avenue. The applicant is the owner,
Martha C. Alegria. The contractor is Estevan Elizondo.

Item #3: Discuss and Consider Action on a request to add a room addition to the
residence at 6", BLOCK 9, LOTS 3, 4 also known as 605 Henrietta Avenue. The applicant is
the owner, Martha C. Alegria. The contractor is Estevan Elizondo.

Item #4: Discuss and Consider Action on a request to remodel the outside residence at
ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 72, LOTS 11, 12 also known as521 East Lott. The applicant is Oscar
Soliz, P.E. representative of the owner NOVUS Property Group, LLC. The contractor is Oscar
Soliz, P.E.

Item #5: Discuss and Consider Action on a request to remodel the residence at ORIG
TOWN BLOCK 22, LOT E/2, 11, 12 ACRES .0 also known as 323 East Alice Avenue. The
applicant is the owner and contractor, Javier E. Canales.



Item #6: Discuss and Consider Action on a request to remodel the residence at ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 60, LOT 9-11 also known as 313 West King Avenue. Applicant is Kendrick
Lashawn Carter in behalf of property owner Randall E. Nielsen. The contractor is Alazan
Builders, LP.

Item #7: Discuss and Consider Action on a request to add a canopy to the commercial
building at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32, (TOTES & THINGS), also known as 400

East Kleberg Avenue. Applicant is owner David Thibodeaux. The contractor is John Maupin of
South Texas Canvas.

Item #8: Discuss and Consider Action on a request to change the colors of the Train
Depot located at JUAN MENDIOLA, LOT 192, (RINCON DE SANTA GERTRUDIS), (RR
DEPOT), ACRES .91 also known as 100 East Kleberg Avenue. The applicant and contractor is
the City of Kingsville.

o STAFF REPORT: - None
o MISCELLANEQUS — Any topic may be discussed but no action taken at this time.

e ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC NOTICE

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to
participate or observe and need special assistance beyond what is routinely
provided, the city will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable
manner. Please contact the City Secretary at 361-595-8002 at least two
business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific needs
and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

I certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement
of the Historical Development Board Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 24, 2021.

e 5 Posted
" #— e e
Brenda Joyas, CNU/A @' 300Mm

Downtown Ma’fﬁa»gér /Historic Preservation Officer on /1€ 202




HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD

REGULAR MEETING
December 16, 2020 @ 4:00 PM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 W KING AVE
Minutes
Attendance:
Historical Board Members Present: Staff:
Maggie Salinas Brenda Joyas, Historic Preservation Officer
Lupita Perez Stephannie Resendez, Administrative Assistant II

Tamara Brennan
Lupita Salazar Weeks
Jeri Morey

Dr. Ayala-Schueneman

Historical Board Members Not Present:
Jonathan Plant '
Daniel Burt

Call meeting to order: Meeting was called to order at 4:09 PM

. Discuss and approve minutes from previous meeting —
Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the minutes with minor changes from the October
28, 2020 meeting. Lupita Perez seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

Lupita Perez made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 18, 2020 meeting as
presented. Dr. Ayala-Schueneman seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

. Public comments on items on or off the agenda: - None.
. Postponements/Adjustments to the Agenda: None.

5. Discuss and Consider Action on a request for the demolition of the residence at
ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOT 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache Avenue.
The applicant is Sandra Herrera, project manager for James W. Turner
Construction. The owner is the Zoraida Lopez. Contractor is James W. Turner
Construction, LTD.

Brenda Joyas told the board that this was an application from the General Land Office
with monies from Hurricane Harvey. The Lopez family has qualified for this grant. The
GLO had done an assessment and unfortunately their home had many items that won’t let
them live there anymore. It has asbestos, lead based paint, mold and debris. Ms. Joyas
stated that she went out there and took some pictures that were in the member’s packets
as well as the GLO house assessment. Ms. Joyas summarized the assessment and stated
that the issues wouldn’t allow the home to remediated.

Ms. Salinas added that it should be noted that the home had no historical significance. It’s
been deteriorated beyond repair.




Lupita Salazar Weeks if anyone had been living in the home, Ms. Joyas replied that there
are some people living there now but will be staying at a hotel during the construction of
their home.

Jeri Morey made the motion to approve the request for demolition of the residence at
ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOT 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache Avenue. Lupita
Perez seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

6. Discuss and Consider Action on a request for the new construction of a single-family
home at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOT 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache
Avenue. The applicant is Sandra Herrera, project manager for James W. Turner
Construction. The owner is the Zoraida Lopez. Contractor is James W. Turner
Construction, LTD.

Ms. Joyas told the board that they received the engineered plans from Turner
Construction. They show the home being remodeled and they have engineered stamps on
everything. These are not custom to the homeowner; these are from a set of 12 plans
approved by the Governor. Those 12 plans are used throughout the State.

Ms. Salinas stated that from the engineered plans and the job number 35687 looks very
much complete and according to all the rules and specifications.

Ms. Perez asked how long after the demolition will they be able to start the construction?
Ms. Joyas stated that they would start immediately after demolition. Ms. Perez asked if
there was a timeline. Ms. Joyas responded that depending on the weather, they usually
take 2-3 months.

Jeri Morey made a motion to approve the request for the new construction of a single-
family home at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOT 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache
Avenue. Dr. Ayala Scheunemann seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

7. Discuss and Consider Action on a request to build a privacy fence in the backyard
at COOPER, BLOCK Z-1, LOT 1-3 also known as 729 W. Henrietta Avenue. The
applicant is Amy Dominguez owner and contractor.

Ms. Salinas commented that the home had come before the board about three years ago
and some of the repairs that were done were approved by the board.

Ms. Morey told the board that this home is directly diagonally from her home and thinks
the fence will be a very good addition. Attaching to the back edge of the house, they’re
not covering up any of side part of the house which can be seen from Armstrong. Ms.
Morey added that the fence design is identical to the vast majority of the fences in that
part of the district.

Ms. Joyas told the board that the fence is not going to stay the height that it is now, it has
to be at the highest, 6 ; feet so they will bring it down a little to match that height.
Lupita Salazar Weeks made a motion to approve the request to build a privacy fence in
the backyard at COOPER, BLOCK Z-1, LOT 1-3 also known as 729 W. Henrietta. Jeri
Morey seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

8. STAFF REPORT — NONE.

9. Miscellaneous — Ms. Joyas told the board that Mr. Fuentes wants to put a canopy on his
existing building and is in the process of submitting an application for the board.
Ms. Salazar Weeks told the board that she is happy about all the activity going on in the
Historical District.
Ms. Salinas wished everyone on the board, staff and citizens a Happy Holidays.

10. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 4:23 PM



HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD

REGULAR MEETING
January 20, 2021 @ 4:00 PM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 W KING AVE
Minutes

Attendance:
Historical Board Members Present: Staff:
Jonathan Plant Brenda Joyas, Historic Preservation Officer
Daniel Burt Stephannie Resendez, Administrative Assistant II
Tamara Brenan
Jeri Morey

Dr. Ayala-Schuenenan
Historical Board Members Not Present:

. Call meeting to order: Meeting was called to order at 4:11 PM

. Discuss and approve minutes from previous meeting — No action was taken on the minutes as
they were not included in the packet due to clerical error.

- Public comments on items on or off the agenda: - None.

. Postponements/Adjustments to the Agenda: None.

. Discuss and Consider Action on a request to demolish the residence at ORIG TOWN,

BLOCK 56, LOT 17, 18 also known as 330 East Kenedy Avenue. The applicant is Devon
Littlefield on behalf of the owners Roberto and Cecilia Pacheco. The contractor is DSW
Homes.

Brenda Joyas told the board that they want to demolish the home and rebuilt it again. The home
does have plenty of mold, asbestos and lead throughout the home. Ms. Joyas added that it needs
a completely new roof and a lot of other issues. The GLO did a thorough job on processing all
the paperwork and Ms. Joyas added that it is almost a 200-page report.

Jonathan Plant asked Ms. Joyas what her recommendation was, Ms. Joyas replied that her
recommendation is that they demolish the home as it will be for the benefit of the Pacheco
family to be able to live in a home where they’re not exposed to all these elements of mold,
asbestos and lead.

Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the request to demolish the residence at ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 56, LOT 17,18 also known as 330 East Kenedy Avenue. Dr. Ayala-
Schueneman seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.

- Discuss and Consider Action on a request to build a residence at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK

56, LOT 17, 18 also known as 330 East Kenedy. The applicant is Devon Littlefield on behalf

of the owners Roberto and Cecilia Pacheco. The contractor is DSW Homes.

Ms. Joyas told the board that she had found out that the applicant had been trying to apply for the
grant even before Cynthia Martin left. Ms. Joyas added that there was a lot of back and forth on
how the home should be built, what style and GLO historians were brought in for the project.
Ms. Joyas stated that they looked through it and said that nothing too much significant, but they




did try to match the design of the home as much as possible to the area. Ms. Joyas stated they
would be using Hardie Cedar Mill siding with a Beige color and the trim will be an Oyster
White. The roof will be Architectural Shingles that are the colored Weathered Wood. Ms. Joyas
commented that it should match the home that was there prior.

Mr. Plant asked that if the sketch in the packet was of the existing home. Ms. Joyas responded
that there is a site plan of the existing home and there should be another of the new home; two in
total. Ms. Joyas added that there should also be architectural drawings of the new home.

Ms. Morey commented that there weren’t enough windows but wasn’t really the board’s concern
and added that it was a good design.

Jeri Morey made a motion to approve the request to build a residence at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK
56, LOT 17, 18 also known as 330 East Kenedy under Standard 10 of the Secretary of Interior
Standards of Rehabilitation. Dr. Ayala-Schueneman seconded. All in favor; none opposed.
Motion Carried.

- Discuss and Consider Action on a request to repaint the 1904 Train Depot different colors
located at JUAN MENDIOLA, LOT 192, RINCON DE SANTA GERTRUDIS), (RR
DEPOT), ACRES .91 also known as 100 East Kleberg Avenue. The applicant is the City of
Kingsville. The contractor is the City of Kingsville.

Ms. Joyas stated for the record that there was a typo under Background and Pertinent Date on the
Staff Report where it should read 100 East Kleberg, not 330 East Kenedy.

Ms. Joyas told the board that she added a lot of pictures that she found from the same era. She
wanted to show that most of them are their natural red brick color and very bright roofs. They are
also red and green, very vibrant colors. Ms. Joyas added that there was a lot of yellow but still
very vibrant.

Ms. Joyas stated that the last picture was of the L & N Railroad in Pensacola, Florida and it
looked a lot similar because of the arches that it has, the supports, red roof, they have on it. It
resembled most of the Train Depot that Kingsville has. Ms. Joyas added that she felt that these
colors would really make it pop as right now it blends into the background of the city. Ms. Joyas
added that she’d like the board’s opinions and if its something they’d like or if they had any
other color, they’d be interested in seeing on the depot. )

Ms. Brennan commented that she liked the L&N Pensacola.

Mr. Plant stated that he knew a lot of the railroads have specific color schemes that are
associated with the lines. He asked if there was a Mopac color scheme that was a designated
color scheme they used?

Ms. Joyas replied that she didn’t find one specifically on depots and considering it used to be
also Union Pacific, she wasn’t sure which one the board would be more pertinent in applying as
there was more than one train company that passed through.

Ms. Joyas stated that she reached out to the Kleberg County Historical Foundation and is
checking with them since the organization was made specifically for the Depot. Once the board
approves a certain color scheme, she will bring the recommendation to them as well as City
Commission.

Mr. Plant asked if the green coloring is associated with the L & N because certain lines use the
forest green and other lines use different colors. Mr. Plant asked what the Union Pacific color
scheme is?

Ms. Joyas stated that most of the Union Pacific ones that she looked at were green roofs with red
brick. Dr. Ayala-Scheuneman stated that it is green and red brick.

Ms. Joyas commented that as much as she’d like to leave the natural brick color that the depot
has on it right now, the bottom half of the depot is already painted. The brick seems to be
deteriorating and if they can patch up some of the brick as much as they can and then paint over
it. It will help protect the brick longer instead of having to restore the whole thing.

Mr. Plant what colors the Train Depot is now, Ms. Joyas stated that the natural brick s a light tan
and everything else is different shades of brown, beige, khaki colors.




Ms. Joyas added that there’s a lot of work that needs to be done on the depot, but it may be a
year or two before they could get all the fixtures done.

Ms. Joyas stated that when she spoke to the Kleberg County Historical Foundation, she asked to
see if they would assist in getting some funding since that was their main activity, which was to
maintain the depot.

Mr. Plant asked Ms. Joyas in her research if she found any colored photos. Ms. Joyas replied that
those were the only ones she found in color, the rest were in black and white. Mr. Plant asked if
she found any postcards with the Depot on them and she replied that she did not.

Mr. Plant stated that he wondered if the South Texas Archives would have colored postcards of
the depot.

Mr. Plant asked if they paint the natural brick, is it going to be enough of a preservative to slow
down the deterioration? Ms. Joyas stated that she spoke with a contractor and that they said if
they added a sealant before the paint, it would help.

Dr. Ayala-Schueneman stated that when she went to the Archives, she found mostly picture in
black and white, but she didn’t check the postcard collection but can do that the next day.
Jonathan Plant made a motion to table the item. Jeri Morey seconded. All in favor; none
opposed. Motion Carried.

8. STAFF REPORT — NONE.

9. Miscellaneous — Ms. Joyas told the board that Mr. Plant was going to be reappointed in
the next City Commission meeting for a three-year term.

10. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 4:37 PM



ITEM#1



Agenda Item 1

Staff Report to the HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
by Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer, City of Kingsville

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO DEMOLISH THE GARAGE AT 6™, BLOCK 9, LOTS 3, 4, ALSO KNOWN AS 605 EAST
HENRIETTA AVENUE. THE APPLICANT AND OWNER IS MARTHA C. ALEGRIA.

Applicant: Martha C. Alegria
Contractor: To Be Determined
Date of HDB Hearing: February 17, 2021

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

e Historical Development Board Review Application
e Kleberg County Appraisal Card
e Pictures of Garage

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The detached garage was built circa 1945. The detached garage has a dirt floor with wood frame and sheet metal
hinged doors. It has termite, water, and mold that has caused structural damage causing the garage to tilt and roof to
buckle.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The structure is no longer structurally safe and it is best to demolish and rebuild at a later time.

BOARD REVIEW

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

(1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.
(2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

(3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances

and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district. The
criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather
its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.

(4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.
(5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Prepared by: \/——’;;‘;}7:)7{2 S

Brenda beaé, %rﬁowntown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer




Historical Development Board Review Application

Date of Request: OCQ 5, Qole Property is zoned: 20 e 2
{

Property Location and Description: (}Os’ = HCI'/\V(-C,‘ (e Ave
gu«\jl&_ @d&i\( A(,.;{.((U;\j}‘ Q,.)L"é(,'\n;v w ood SM-&’EV’{a

Year Built: l CZLL”S/ Style, Period, Condition, Context or other Comments: Bu.;\—(— g& e

end oF i : Novce v s Gv condibion

Description of Work: RL.TD{aCa, citted exlevios < .ng poita Hhe

Sawe Kind o <iding (Pedne o Ol and ve—paivd .

Exted the cact ol £ back vvom apoon. b = ) Demolish javage
Applicant: MCLV’H"\&: C_ A/(Ljvwf.

Address: (003 ', €. Heurictia  Ave.

Contact: Czllla:(’g 52; Z-Eg Office: ‘32"(&—05;(3 Home: ?ﬁéging—‘Email: Mmartaa, a_(ejv-co.:,@& '-“‘d
Contractor: _ T <Ae ban € (izowdo

36~ 24
Contact: Cell: €8is" Office: Home: Email:

Documents Required: Req’d Have
1. Building or Planning Department Application(s) O ]
2. Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups O ]
3. Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures) [ ]
4.  Materials List or Samples (| d
5. Proof of Ownership Ll ]

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

'printNamet }k& ik, C }A&&jﬂf: Signature: /\U:an A\J/

Hearing Date: Approved ] Disapproved with conditions O Disapproved ]

®  Meetings are held at City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W King Ave.

o Ifthe Board disapproves the application with recommended changes, the applicant has 5 days to
inform the City if he/she accepts the changes.

e Ifthe application is disapproved or if the applicant does not accept all recommendations, he/she
may appeal the Boards decision by informing the City within the 5 day period.

o  The Board only hears cases when the owner is present or represented.

e Call 361-595-8055 for information.



SERTY 14930 R OWNER ID ALEGRIA MARTHA C CAD 100% IMPROVEMENTS 11,030

1 Description 65504 603 1/2 E HENRIETTA AVE CKI 100% LAND MARKET N 4000
BLOGK 9, LOT 3, 4 KINGSVILLE, TX 783634643 GKL  100% * 4000
OWNERSHIP SKI 100% MARKET VALUE = 15,030
0, 0,
100.00% Wer 1k PRODUCTIVITY LOSS - 0
Ref ID2: R14930 ACRES: APPRAISED VALUE = 15,030
00903000192 MapID Ci :
EFF. ACRES: HS CAP LOSS - 0
S 605 E HENRIETTA APPR VAL METHOD: Cost ASSESSED VALUE = 15,030
GENERAL . SKETCH for Improvement #1 (RESIDENTIAL) EXEMPTIONS
ITIES LAST APPR. AYG
OGRAPHY LASTAPPR.YR 2020
DACCESS PAV LAST INSP. DATE  12/04/2019 2
ING NEXT INSP. DATE n P 10) 14
DER PICTURE
T REASON : 224 DGFU
IARKS FOR '20 CHG EFF YR - KEEP PHY % FOR w0 OGPV 5
FOUNDATION PER AYG 12/4/19 12/5/19 JO - 1B 1]
FOR 2019 ADD IMP NBHD PER CT/AYG 5/29/19
JO -- FOR 2019 UPDATE APPR CHGS PER . 13
14
MA
864
BUILDING PERMITS 21
UE DT PERMITTYPE PERMITAREA ST PERMIT VAL z
30/1999 MISC A 2,291
LEDT PRICE  GRANTOR DEED INFO 4, offa 4
28/2018 **** GUTIERREZ JULIAN WD 316943 JF) s
02/1995 **+*+ GUTIERREZ GUADALWILL / 115/ 526 7 4
UNKNOWN oT/ / ben
JBD: 5008 100.00% NBHD: IMPROVEMENT INFORMATION IMPROVEMENT FEATURES -
TYPE DESCRIPTION MTHD CLASS/SUBCL AREA UNIT PRICEUNITS BUILT EFFYR COND. VALUE DEPR PHYS ECON FUNC COMP ADJ ADJVALUE  Foundation 1 FD6 0
MA_ MAINAREA R FFa/ 864.0 58.05 1 1945 1973 * 50,160 359 % % D . Exterior W.
OPFA OPEN PORCH F R ¥/ 69.0 11.61 1 1945 1973 * 800 329 mm_m 1905 1008 190% 031 109% 5.hmwf=w_: “ muﬁ m
PCFA PATIO COVERE R v/ 220.0 1161 1 1945 1973 * 2,550 35% 60% 100% 100% 100% 0.21 540  Roof Styl AT2 RMA
DGFU DETACHED GAR R * 280.0 17.42 1 1945 1973 ¢ 4,880 35% 60% 100% 100% 100% 0.21 1,020 _H_S%m: AR w
RESIDENTIAL STCD: A1 1,433.0 Homesite: N 58,390 — 12260 Reating/Cooling 1 HA5 0
....................................................................................... 90 ____ _11,030 . Plumbing 1 1 0
0
JBD: S008 100.00% NBHD: LAND INFORMATION IRR Wells: 0 Capacity: 0 IRR Acres: 0 Oil Wells: 0
DESCRIPTION CLS TABLE  SC HS METH  DIMENSIONS UNITPRICE GROSS VALUE ADJ MASSADJ VALSRC  MKTVAL AGAPPLY AG CLASS AGTABLE AG UNITPRC AG VALUE
A1 FF80D140 A1 N FF 50X140 80.00 4,000 1.00 1.00 A 4,000 NO 0.00 0
mment: F: 50 R: 50 FF .
4,000 o

10f1 Effective Date of Appraisal: January 1 Dale Printed: 11/04/2020 11:38:15AM by VICKI









ITEM # 2



Agenda Item 2

Staff Report to the HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
by Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer, City of Kingsville

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO REMODEL THE OUTSIDE OF THE RESIDENCE AT 6™, BLOCK 9, LOTS 3, 4, ALSO
KNOWN As 605 EAST HENRIETTA AVENUE. THE APPLICANT AND OWNER IS MARTHA C. ALEGRIA.

Applicant: Martha C. Alegria
Contractor: Esteban Elizondo
Date of HDB Hearing: February 17, 2021

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Historical Development Board Review Application
Kleberg County Appraisal Card

Material List Zarsky Lumber

e Pictures of Exterior of Home

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The home was built circa 1945. It is a one-story rectangular-plan front-gabled residential building with front-gabled
partial-width offset porch supported by square box columns, narrow wood siding, exposed rafter tails, sash
windows with shutters, and rear additions.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The structure has had some dis-repair but still has a solid frame to work with and good wooden floors in great
condition. With new siding, paint, and windows the house can continue its historic presence for many more
years.

BOARD REVIEW

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

(1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district,

(2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

(3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district. The
criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather
its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.



(4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.

(5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Prepared by:

Brenda Joyas, CN}J , Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer



Historical Development Board Review Application

Date of Request: (DX, S_( 2020 Property is zoned: _ £ e 2~

Property Location and Description: QOg = Hcv\v\c,m Ave
gLMtL ‘@\MA.[V wd(mj ,,\ &}L‘((_VL;V L«J'Docg SM&%

Year Built: L Cl L(’> Style, Period, Condition, Context or other Comments: Bu;\—(' ‘ﬁ’ the

eind oF Wi / Nouce & Qutr cond i Hiom
Description of Work: f el a ~ vese el davg W\t"\’(/\ the

Same Kiad ofF g(A\:,\j ( Pochie o \Dﬂlmvb\ckl and v&——@dwg’ -

E_')d}.oul 'HI\L < act \,uaxu oft ‘oack YDoM & PO, b {:’b 3 ‘DQM°\‘;L\ 5“'&5&

Applicant: MCLV’H/\& C, //‘\’L&q V(‘L_
Address: (.03 (/7, E. He.vwniﬁ/ VA\JE—
3b(-¢22 - 36(-543 36592~
Contact: Cell: _8586 Office: _2.809 Home: S0L3 Email: wavta., a_(eqv-tﬂ-récg

Contractor: ES’\?_(./JOU/\ < (izondo

36(- 24
Contact: Cell: ©8is"  Office: Home: Email:
Documents Required: Req’d Have

Building or Planning Department Application(s)

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups
Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)
Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

oW e
Ooodod
oooog

[ certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

Print Name: Mogv-kbxq C A&Lj'v\r: Signature: Mé A\d’/

Hearing Date: Approved O] Disapproved with conditions ] Disapproved ]

*  Meetings are held at City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W King Ave.

o Ifthe Board disapproves the application with recommended changes, the applicant has 5 days to
inform the City if he/she accepts the changes.

o  Ifthe application is disapproved or if the applicant does not accept all recommendations, he/she
may appeal the Boards decision by informing the City within the 5 day period.

e The Board only hears cases when the owner is present or represented.

e Call 361-595-8055 for information.



1viany1o 4q WdLZ1:G120 0202/L0/0L :pauLd 8ieq 1 Aienuer :lesieiddy jo ajeq sAloayg I jo L abegq
0 000'v
4406 0G4
0 000 N 000V v 00l 00't 0008 00°0¥1LX00°0S 44 N LV ¥100844 v v L
INTVAOY OHdLINNOV  31EVLOV  3ISNOV OV | %rav  Lwvray 3dALFGY  #71|IVALMW  D¥STIVA ravSSYW rav  3olud LIND SNOISNaWIa Hi3w SH 28 3EYL ST OS  3dAL NOILdIDS3a #7
NOILVNTVA ALIAILONAOYd SLINIWLSNrav.aNv :8((opM 110 19040y ¥ :hjoedeg 181{opM Ml NOILVNIVA GNVT :13sans :gHEN  (%00}) 800S :aans :Nolo3y
0
[+ i W Buiquing espieeemmezas
0 SYH L Buyoog/Bupeayy OE0'EL 06"
0 \AE] I Bunool4 092T) 98 :ealy Buia 06€£'8S N :8jisawoH (eL613) o0'cey'L lv:adls IVILNIAISIH ‘L
0 PERARS| l 9lA1s Jooy 0z0'1 120 %09  %GE 088y . ELBLGKEL L L erLL 0082 Lo Y4 39Vdv9 a3HOVYLIA 490 a
0 LNI L ysiuld Jousju| ovs 120 %09 %SE 085'T . ELBLGHEL L L L9°LL 0022 l H WYYd G34¥3A0D Ollvd 40d O
0 Lm3 L IleAA Jousixg oLl 120 %09 %S€E 008 . EL6LSHEL L | 191 069 [ | ¥ 3AYYd HOHOd N3dO 4dO 8
0 9a4 I uoljepunod | 00°06 LN800 L | oes'oL 12’0 %09 %SE 091'05 . ELBLSKPEL L L 50'88 098 /€44 o VIHYNIVW YW vV
3NYA 300D SLIND NOILAI¥OS3a | %rav  Lwvrav 3dALrav #|3NTYAFQY rQV  dWOD ONN4 NOD3 SAHd ¥d3a3NTVA ‘ONOD  MA 443 LTINE ALS SLINN 3DIMd LINN V3V 1DBNS/SSYID QHLW NOILINIS3a 3dAL #
S3UNLV3I4 INTWIAOHHI SLINIWLSNrav IVLIa INGWACHWI | 962t :LDS/ATVS 092} :13DS/HddV 98 {VIUY ONIAIT  NOILVNIVA LINIWIAONANI :13sanS :GHEN  (%00}) 8005 :aaNs :Nolo3y
_ / 10 NMONMNN VILN3QIS3Y
L 926/ Sl TIm avno z3gy3ains VILNIQIS3Y G661/20/50
= ﬂl 5 ereole  am INF Z394931LND  VILN3AIS3Y  VILN3IAIS3Y 9¢'Zi ¥98 A0 SVO Y SVO 000'St 8Loe/8e/el
s 9 - 4l Wy3L as 3014d
V44O LI 04NIQ330 @330 AISNOD HOLNVYD AYdWI GNZ AYJWI LSI L4DS/dS L4DSV1 Nid GONId OLVM 3dAL 3TVS la3ws
4 %m 4 AY¥OLSIH 0330 ® §37Vs
SINIWWOD 34VLS SINIWWOOD ¥INMO  SNIVIS Nddv awa arasvo
S1S310Md B¥V/ ANINONI
7 s6 :3N7VA A3119N0D3Y 'S100V A3INNIN
11408 13N L4DS SSO¥D
$98 :3NOHd NIV XVL
VIN
2 IM[_ 3N7IVA ONI QOHL3W ION saxvL 3SN3dX3 193 ONI¥3HLO  MNo3 IVA IdO
9 ﬁ V1yd HOVONdAY SWOONI
__ 087 — | 97d3Y - VLLIIYNIH 3 509 1L'S'vV'00 ¥1 L62'e Y OSIN G29cl 666L/0€/80 |
0¢ 0¢ e i AN3WWOD ¥30UNE  dddv 3NTVALSI LS IdAL  # LIWNId la3nssl #g
n4ona yTe
. . , , , 'S1IWY3d ONIaTIng
v11a‘ozaa yiya 02Na'0vMIN'GZNIN 494
L 072 _ NN._Q. o_.O_D.NN.mQ o__,DD.m_‘DE_mmE_mNDE 40d BN INOSVIY LX3N
T 01 vaOd 0T . _ n_:n .S_o mo.o s1a‘vaa .NEQ .v:_z.w LYW 4dO ‘MddV 3NTVA ¥3aTng 91035 :S300D dNOWD
e ¢L1a'vaa‘zing’ieaa’aa’slaa'yeda’sing'oNa’szng YN 1HddV ANV 131Va dSNI 1X3N ‘ONINOZ
(44 MddVAQENS  B10Z/bO/ZH $31VA dSNI LSV AVd  iSS320V aVOu
61/62/S OAV/LD ¥3d QHEN dINl QaV 6102 HO4 - OF 61/5/2} 6L/b/ZL ¥ddV QHEN ‘HA SISVE dV2 AHAVHO0dOL
DAV ¥3d NOLLYANNOL ¥0d % AHd d33) - HA 443 OHD 02, ¥O4 DAV i¥ddV LSY 0202 ‘MA HddV 1SV ISLMILA
H¢ ANTWIAONIWI MO HOLINS SANVWWOD HOL3NS / SHUVWIN R ENED)
\ . 1S00)  ‘QOHL3W VA ¥ddV
0€0's1L 0€0'sL = aassassy| 0 * SiNn 0 VHN 0 ¢ vas
g 0 SS01dVosH 0000'0 :S3uOV3AILDIA4T AW Ens :35n do¥d
0€0'GlL 0e0'GL = a3sivdddy N L VLLIIENIH I S09 : snus
0 , 0 , . $s0100¥d| o0p;  1SM 1028dvI 0E6VLY :zaisay :hal 43y
omo.m_. omo.m_‘ = L3Wuvi| %001 NS EVOY-£9E8L XL 'TUASONIM LD :ardvw ¢61.000€0600800L : aloas
000t 000y + Limanva %00 RS %0000} ANV VLLINNGH 3 2/1 €09 ¥ '€ 107 '6 0078 'H19
0e0'LL 0E0'LL ANIW3AOHNI| %00L avd 0559 O YHLYVN VINOI Y vaa 1B8Y :3daL 0E6¥L :aidoud
53nIvA 020z o S3NTVA 610Z D JOHIZWINTVA|  S3ILINA  [sNOILdWax3 % /I NINMO $S3YAAY.ANV INVN 'l HINMO NOILdINOS3d VD31 ANV Ol AL¥IdONd

¥0559-0€6¥1-0-0202

0202 ¥V MIAIATY @71314 AL¥IdONd

IDIHIKIAIYRIVHAAY A INNOA aadaaaM




Kingsville =
/ 223 S. 6th St. QUOtat|on
‘uu_o: ?G Kingsville, TX 78363
MATERIALS Phone: (361) 592-4341
" LUMBER CO.. Fax: (361) 592-2124 Quote No 50310
Builifing On Service Email: Quote Date 09/29/2020
kingsvillestatements@zarsky.com
Expiration Date 10/29/2020
Customer CASH
Invoice Address Delivery Address Contact Name
Cash Sales Cash Sales Contact Number
Zarsky Zarsky Job
Your Ref
Delivery By 09/29/20
Taken By Noe Espino
Sales Rep House
Page 1 of 1
Special Instructions “ilofs e i e
Line | Product Code Description = .- : Price : UOM - Toml _b
1| 80 1X6-8' 1117 YP SIDING 7.59 ea 432.63
2| 81 C1X6-10' 1 TI7 Y P SIDING. -'9.59 ea -661.71
3 82 1X6-12" 1 117 YP _SIDIN,'G 12.49_ ea 499.60
omtlga A AKE-—4 T -P-SIDING—K — 5 ———p— s
5| 84 1X6-16' 1117 Y P SIDING 16.59 ea 1,194.48
{ )C“f_,\/x o~ <\ A—«.vj
will bz.\*e? (aced  witha
Same IkKad F <\ cLUj
By your signature below, you are agreeing to the Terms and Conditions set forth on back or attached. vTot'él-'Ar:n'o_unt' ; $2.875

Buyer

Date

Subject to our terms and conditions of sale. Further copies available on request.

Sales Tax 8.25%

' Quotation Total -




s
[

&
=
—

=
Y
Sy
Sy
xyem
1

X,
ok

SEX







b
|

o

ey

A
KAts




P
——

B 2 P TR
By Y T







e

|







ITEM#3



Agenda Item 3

Staff Report to the HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
by Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer, City of Kingsville

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO ADD A ROOM ADDITION TO THE RESIDENCE AT 6™, BLOCK 9, LOTS 3, 4, ALSO
KNOWN As 605 EAST HENRIETTA AVENUE. THE APPLICANT AND OWNER IS MARTHA C. ALEGRIA.

Applicant: Martha C. Alegria
Contractor: Esteban Elizondo
Date of HDB Hearing: February 17, 2021

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Historical Development Board Review Application
Kleberg County Appraisal Card

Pictures of Exterior of Home Room Addition Area
Architectural drawings of Room Addition

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The home was built circa 1945. It is a one-story rectangular-plan front-gabled residential building with front-gabled
partial-width offset porch supported by square box columns, narrow wood siding, exposed rafter tails, sash
windows with shutters, and rear additions.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The structure has had some dis-repair but still has a solid frame to work with and good wooden floors in great
condition. With new siding, paint, and windows the house can continue its historic presence for many more
years.

BOARD REVIEW

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

(1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.

(2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

(3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district. The
criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather
its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.



(4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.

(5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

>9 7 ) O~

Brenda Joyas, CNU: 4, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer

Prepared by:




Historical Development Board Review Application

Date of Request: Od% . S-‘, 2020 Property is zoned: _ £-© e, 2~
Property Location and Description: @Og e HCV\W e Ave
g' Lwﬁtc @ku,\,[\_( A(,_; {_(.((_;:\i /‘ e,rdt_vva o O OL‘Q s MQ:G‘%

Year Built: l CZL(’S/ Style, Period, Condition, Context or other Comments: Bu;\—(' AL Hie

end oF 3 Nowce & s G condibon
Description of Work: j‘%e_.‘o\au, m‘o"&grl exie vt-év P Lw\j w\r\’(z\ the
Same Kind b siding (Pedne de Palond) and ve—paind.
Extead the vcact wall of back voom aporon. b £ ) Demolish S
Applicant: M&V‘H‘/\a C_ A’La_q .y
_ . J
Address: (L03 ‘[ E. l-Jre,vwic._ﬂ'a: Wc‘

36(-¢22- 36(-543 36l-592- ) 4
Contact: Cell: _8586 Office: _2.809  Home: SDI3 Email: W\av%zn,a(ejwwem -

Contractor: gg*&bqw E (l 2owdo
361~ 246
Contact: Cell: €8is”  Office: Home: Email:

Documents Required: Req’d Have

Building or Planning Department Application(s)

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups
Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)
Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Qe W e
LOonnono
aoodao

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

'Print Name: MQM C Ab,jv\r: Signature:‘ /\'u:&wd A\J/

!

Hearing Date: Approved [] Disapproved with conditions [] Disapproved ]

®  Meetings are held at City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W King Ave.

e Ifthe Board disapproves the application with recommended changes, the applicant has 5 days to
inform the City if he/she accepts the changes.

e Ifthe application is disapproved or if the applicant does not accept all recommendations, he/she
may appeal the Boards decision by informing the City within the 5 day period.

e The Board only hears cases when the owner is present or represented.

e Call 361-595-8055 for information.



lvianv1o 4Aq WdZ1l:G1:20 0202/L0/0L :p8iuld sleq | Atenuer :|esieiddy Jo aje@ aAnoay3 | Jo | abed

0 | 000y
4406 0S4
0 000 ’ N 000't v 00} 00'L 0008 00’01 X00°'0S 44 N LV $Laogdd v v L
INYASY OJHdLNNOV  318YLOV  3snov ov | %rav  LWvray 3dALFQY  #1|TVALMW  OMSTIVA FOVSSYW rav  301¥d LINN SNOISN3WIa Hlaw SH 2s 318YL  S10  IOS  3dAL NolLdI¥OS3a #1
NOILVNTVA ALIAILONAOYd SINIWLSNrav aNvi 13]loM 110 15010V ¥ Kjoeded 11oM Bl NOLLYNIVA ONV ‘13sans :GHEN  (%004) 800S ‘dans :NoID3Y
0
[ R A A Buiquinig S s e e
0 SYH L Buljoop/Buyeey 00"k 06'0
0 V4 1 Bupoo|4 092zt $98 :ealy Buialn 06£'8S N :8}iSsWoH (eL613) 0'€EP'L v :aols IVILN3AIS3Y b
0 PR AR I 9jAIS jJooy 0z0'L 12’0 %09 %SE 088'Y . ELBLGKEL L L il 0082 I -] ¥4 39VHVYO 3HOVL3A 49a a
0 LNI L ysiui4 Jousyu| ovs 12'0 %09 %SE 05S'2 . ELBLSYEL L L 19'LL 0'0ce /e d AVYd Q343A00 Ollvd 40d O
0 LM3 l e Jouepg oLl \z'o %09 %SE 008 « E6LGWEL L | 9L 0'69 I o V3IWVYd HOMOd N3dO 440 8
0 9a4 3 uollepunod | 00'06 LN800 L | oes'ol iz'o %09 %SE 09L'0S . EL6LSKEL | L G0'8S 0'v98 /€44 -] VIHVNIVW VN V
3INIVA 300D SLINN NOILdINOS3a | % rav LWV rav 3dALrav # [ANTVATQY rav  dNOOD ONNd NOD3I SAHd ¥dIA3INTWVA ‘ONOD  HA 443 17IN8 ALS SLINN 30IMd LINR V3I¥V 10BNS/SSVID GHLW NOLLAINOS3a 3dAL #
S3UNLVIH LNIWIAOHCNI SLINAWLSNrav V.30 ININIAOUNI | 9¢'Z) (LADSATVS 0v'2} :140S/HddY 98 VUV ONIAIT  NOILYNTYA LNIWIAOHJNI :13sans :QHEN  (%001) 8005 ;08NS ‘Noio3Y
_ / 10 NMONMNN VILN3AIS3Y
L 928/ S TIM avno Z3yy3iLnoe VILN3AIS3Y G661/20/S0
= ﬂl >t ep6eole  am ITNF Z39H3ILND  VILNIAIS3Y  VILN3QIS3Y 9¢'/LL v98 HA0 SVYO d SvO 000'GL 8L0eg/8e/Cl
S Ko _ cl WyaL as 3014d
VO L= 04NIG330 Q33a  QISNOD HOLNVHD AMdWI ONZ AYdWI LS} 14DS/dS L4DSV1 Nid GONI4 OlLV¥ 3JdAL 3WS 1a3vs
L v AYOLSIH /0330 7 S3TVS
SLINIWWOD VLS SINIWWOD ¥INMO  SNLVLIS MHddv 3va alasva
S1S310¥d BV / ANINDNI
17 L 13NVA 03 ONO23Y 15100V QINNIT
1L4DS 13N i14DS SSO¥D
$98 :3INOHd {INIOV XVL
YIN
vT ||.M _h 3NIVA ONI QOHL3W ION S3xvL 3sN3dX3 (93 ONI¥3HIO 93 9VA 1dD
9 V.Va HOVOuddV IWOONI
€1 e . .
08T — | _ 91d3Y - VLIIIHYNIH 3 509 L'S'v'OD ol L62'e Y OSIN G29cl |6661L/08/80 |
0C 0¢ — i Junloid AIN3INWOD ¥307INE  Hddv 3NIVALSA 1S 3IdAL # LIWy3d la3anssi #8
nana yT
, , , , , SLin¥3d SNIaTIng
¥170'020a'v14a'0zNa‘ordN'seniN 490
i 022 _ NNJD..oE.D.NNw_D.oF:Q._m_.DE_mms__mND_z 40d N3y INOSV3Y LX3N
BT 01 VaADd 0l v 4N0270'€00'S70'vAAZHAA P RIIN'TLEIN 4dO “UddV INTVA :307ina 01035 !$3009 dnoYs
g ¢l1a'vaqa’eL1a’izaa’sta’elaa’veya’sing'oda’szna YN 14ddV ONVT :31v0 dSNI LX3N {ONINOZ
[44 MddVAGENS  BL0Z/VO/RZL *3LVA dSNI LSV AVd  iSS30DV avou
61/62/5 ODAV/LO ¥3d AHEN dWI AV 6102 ¥O4 =~ Of 6L/5/2L BLIVIZL :MddV QHaN ‘MA SISVE dVD ‘AHdVNDOdOL
DAV ¥3d NOLLYANNOL ¥Od % AHd 433 - HA 443 HDHD 02, ¥04 DAV iMddV 1SV 0202 :MA HddV 1SV :gaILILN
1 ANJWIAOHAMI MO HOLINS SANVIWOD HOLINS / SHNVHAY L2 ELED)
i . 1500 ‘GOHIIW VA ¥ddV
0e0'st 0E0'Sl = a3ss3ssY, 0 ¢ SLNn 0 N 0 * ves
. 0 M 0000°0 :SIUOV IAILDIH43 MW ans 138N doud
0E0'SE 0e0'sl = a3sividdy N i VLL3IYNIH 3 509 : snus
0 , 0 , - sso1do¥d| w00, 1SM :00SdvH 0E6Y LY :za143y 101 43y
omo_mr omo.mv = 13nuvH( %00l IS E€P9-E9€8L XL 'TTUASONIM LD :ardve ¢61000£0600800L : aioas
000'% 000'% + pmanv| 2000 RIS %0000} 3NV VLLIIENSH 3 2/1 €09 ¥ '€ 107'6 0018 'H19
0€0'LL 0€0°'}I AN3W3AoudWI| %001 avd Y0659 O VHLYVIN VINO3 TV vaa 1B8Y :3daL 0E6¥L :aidoud
[sanva ozoz o SANTVA 6102 O dOHIAWINTVA|  S3ILUNT  [SNOILdWIX3 % /a1 HINMO SS3¥AQV ANV FHYN ‘I HINMO NOILdI¥DS3A VO3 ONV QI AL¥IdONd

¥0S59-0€6171-0-0202 0202 Q¥VI MAINIY AT31d ALNIdONd 1OIYLSId VSIVEddY ALNNOD ©¥3g3 T



«ﬂ..
Aty
R
o

e

i
<

S




E FENCE FENCE FENCE FENCE FENCE
= ’
mXU>Zm_OZ/_S g
N/ &
T
———f— o —
]
m
2
- -
g p g
|
i o
R E————— >
@
= X
| 2
L
O
z
LLl
L
E FENCE FENCE FENCE

091

NOISY3A LN3IANLS MSIAOLNV NV A9 d3oNA0¥d

NOIS¥3A LNIANLS MS3AOLNV NV A9 Ad3oNA0¥d



wSibl

DMIO<._.mn_

_\\\

WOkl

k)
_F I T
01,8
9 _T._wNL _
N
o
el w\_
gL _
mw_
O\_
1l 018 | . N\
— e N z222)
9 —
3oVyyaL 0k
2 2 N

NOISY3A LNIANLS MSIA0LNY NV A9 AIONA0Hd

NOISH3A LNIANLS MSIAOLNY NV A9 dIoNA0Hd



PRODUCED BY AN AUTODESK STUDENT VERSION

25'

L2461
/

31"

SCALE3/16"=1"'-0"

6'

CURRENT EAST ELEVATION

10'
/.
/

NOISH3A LNIANLS ¥SIAOLNY NV A9 dIoNA0Hd



70S Ol LON
50d NIAOOM -2

41vOS Ol 1ON

1IV13d NOILVYANNO4 -1

HEH R

Hld3d

wCl =117

W9l 1HOIFH .2/1-G]

H1ld3d .¢

ddid
3413440ONQOD

1SIOr NIAoOM

NOISH3A LNIANLS MS3A0OLNY NV A9 A3OoNA0¥d

|

NOISH3A LNIANLS MSIAOLNY NV AL dIondoyud



ITEM # 4



Agenda Item 4

Staff Report to the HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
by Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer, City of Kingsville

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO REMODEL THE OUTSIDE RESIDENCE AT ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 72, LOTS 11, 12 ALSO
KNOWN AS 521 EAST LOTT AVENUE. THE APPLICANT IS OSCAR SoLi1z, P.E. ON BEHALF OF OWNERS NOVUS
PROPERTY GROUP, LL.C. THE CONTRACTOR IS OSCAR SoLiz, P.E.

Applicant: Oscar Soliz, P.E.
Contractor: Oscar Soliz, P.E.
Date of HDB Hearing: February 17, 2021

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Historical Development Board Review Application
Letter of Representation

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Request

Pictures of Exterior Damage of Home to be Remodeled
Architectural drawings of Remodel

Materials List

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The home was built circa 1945. It is a one-story wooden frame house with a front portico and craftsman style
windows. The home is not listed on the Texas Historical Commission Kingsville Historical Resources Survey.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The structure has had some dis-repair but still has a solid frame to work with. The remodel will bring the home
a fresh start and a great presence for many years enhancing our historic district.

BOARD REVIEW

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

(1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.

(2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

(3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district. The
criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather
its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.



(4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.

(5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Prepared by ;é?j’)?/—) — .

Brenda Jfgy/as, 9@ -A, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer




Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: Oscar Soliz, P.E. on behalf of NOVUS Property Group, LLC

Address: 226 Summers Lane, Alice, TX 78332

Contact: Cell: 361-793-9461 Home:

Email: novuspropertygrouplic@gmail.com

Property Owner: NOVUS Property Group, LLC

Address: 226 Summers Lane, Alice, TX 78332

Contact: Cell: 361-774-1325 Home:

Property Location and Description: 521 E. Lott Ave.

Lots Eleven (11) and Twelve (12), Block Seventy-two (72), Original Townsite

Description of Work: Remodel and renovation of existing home, including

modifications to the front exterior

Contractor: NOVUS Property Group, LLC

Contact: Cell: 361-774-1325 Home:

Email: Novuspropertygroupllc@gmail.com

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

bW R R

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: Oscar Soliz, P.E.

\ n
Signature: @)/sz‘gxﬁ} .}«}J /?f/ ; Date: \\ 20 \ DN




NOVUS PROPERTY GROUP, LLC

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION

226 SUMMERS LN, ALICE, TEXAS 78332 - 361-774-1325

NOVUSPROPERTYGROUPLLC@GMAIL.COM




1

NOVUS PROPERTY GROUP, LLC

January 11, 2021

City of Kingsville

Planning and Development Services
410 W King St

Kingsville, TX 78332

To whom it may concern,

l, Melinda R. Soliz, on behalf of NOVUS Property Group, LLC, give consent for Oscar Soliz, P.E. to act on behalf of

the company regarding the submittal of all required documents and applications for the proposed residential
renovations at 521 E. Lott Avenue.

Respectfully,

Melind Sl

Melinda R. Soliz
Managing Member/Registered Agent

226 SUMMERS LN, ALICE, TEXAS 78332 - 361-774-1325

NOVUSPROPERTYGROUPLLC@GMAIL.COM




NOVUS PROPER

Y GROUP, LLC

PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

226 SUMMERS LN, ALICE, TEXAS 78332 - 361-774-1325

NOVUSPROPERTYGROUPLLC@GMAIL.COM




SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL
PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS INSTRUMENT BEIFORE IT IS
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

TIIE STATE OF TEXAS '

' KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF KLEBERG '

THAT NAVY ARMY COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION (herein after “Grantor”), whose
address is P.O. Box 81349, Corpus Christi, Texas, 78468, for and in consideration of the sum of
Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration to Grantor in hand paid and caused
to be paid in the manner hereinafter stated by NOVUS PROPERTY GROUP, LL.C, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY (herein after “Grantee™), the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged and confessed, has GRANTED, BARGAINED, SOLD and CONVEYED and by
these presents does GRANT, BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY unto Grantee, whose address is
P.O. Box 3404, Alice, Texas, 78333, all of that certain parcel of real property and all appurtenances

thereto and improvements constructed thereon (the “Property”), in Kleberg County, Texas, legally
described as:

LOTS ELEVEN (11) AND TWELVE (12), BLOCK SEVENTY-TWO (72),
ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF KINGSVILLE, KLEBERG COUNTY,
TEXAS, AS PER MAP OR PLAT THEROF RECORDED IN ENVELOPE
96, MAP RECORDS OF KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS.

This conveyance is made and accepted subject to conditions, reservations, restrictions, and
easements appearing of record, if any, in Kleberg County, ‘I'exas, which affect the hereinabove
described property.

Ad valorem taxes and maintenance fees, if any, have been prorated between Grantor and
Grantee as of the date hereof, and Grantee assumes the obligations to pay the same as they become
due and payable subsequent to the date hereof,

_ TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Property, together with all and singular the rights, and
appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, their heirs and assigns,
forever; and Grantor does hereby bind Grantor, Grantor’s heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and/or assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the Property
conveyed unto the said Grantee, Grantee’s heirs, successors and assigns against every person
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof by through or under
(irantor, but not otherwise.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED



WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY TNFORMA'I'ION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE'’S INSPECTION.

BUYER EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT SELLER MAKES NO.
WARRRANTY OR REPRESENTATION, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OR ARISING BY
OPERATION OF LAW, INCLUDING, BUT IN NO WAY LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY
OF CONDITION, HABITABILITY, SUITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PROPERT'Y. 2 "

As a material puit of (e cousideration Lot this couliacl, Buyer represents that, prior to
closing, Buyer conducted a complete and thorough independent investigation of any and all
matters concerning the property. By consummating this purchase and closing, Buyer accepts the
property, its improvements, fixtures, personal property and any rental agreements, tenancies,
occupancies, or business conducted thereon AS IS AND WITH ALL FAULTS, AND
WITHOUT SELLER WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
(INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY,
HABITABILITY, CONDITION OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE) AND
BUYER HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVES AND RELEASES ALL CLAIMS, RIGHTS AND
REMEDIES WITH RESPECT THERETO. IT IS THE INTENTION OF BUYER AND
SELLER TO EXPRESSLY NEGATE AND EXCLUDE ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITION, HABITABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR ANY PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE, ALL WARRANTIES CREATED BY ANY
AFFIRMATION OF FACT OR PROMISE OR BY ANY DESCRIPTION OF THE
PROPERTY, AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS
WHATSOEVER, except the warranty of title expressly sel forth herein. In addition, there are no
warranties or representations, expressed or implied, as to the accuracy or completeness of any
data, information or materials, if any, heretofore or hereafter furnished in connection with the
property. Any and all data, information and material furnished was provided as a convenience
only and any reliance on or use of the same is at Buyer’s sole risk. The terms, covenants and
conditions contained in this paragraph shall survive closing.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.

EXECUTED this the 30" day of December 2020.

NAVY ARMY COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION

By: :%'//

ROMAN [SCOBAR,
CHIEF LENDING OFFICER — MORTGAGE



ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY GRANTEE:

NOVUS PROPERTY GRoOUP, LLC,
A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

BY: M/Mﬂ/ /2( QZ/Q

IMELINDA R. SOLIZ MEMBER

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF NUECES §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 3 day of December, 2020, by

ROMAN ESCOBAR, CHIEF LENDING OFFICER — MORTGAGE, for NAVY ARMY COMMUNITY CREDIT
UNION, on behalf of said credit union.

iré@.@@&-&%& %/—
l

{ soarmge,  MICHAEL BUDD Notary Public, State of Texas
!e ) Y‘ ID# 124356133 )

\ Holary Public (

STATE OF TEXAS 7

My Comm. Exp.10-07-2022 {

B e

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF NUECES §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 30 day of December, 2020, by

MELINDA R. SoLiz, MEMBER of NOVUS PROPERTY GROUP LLC, a Texas limited liability
company, on behalf of such limited liability company.

MICHAEL BUDD

ID# 12435613-3 i» %7 d

Natary Public I Notary Public, State of Téxas
g STATE OF TEXAS i
" My Comm. Exp.10-07-2022 -
TN s o s o




NOVUS PROPERTY GROUP, LLC

January 12, 2021

City of Kingsville

Historic Development Board
410 W King St

Kingsville, TX 78332

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please consider this application and related documents pertaining to the planned residential renovations
at 521 E. Lott Avenue.

It is our understanding that the original structure was built circa 1945 but we have no other historical
information. The existing structure is a stick-frame, single family dwelling on a pier and beam foundation.
The current condition of the dwelling is in disrepair and the foundation requires leveling. The existing
roof is covered with traditional three-tab asphalt shingles which are worn and weathered, and portions
of the wood eave/soffit are moisture rotted. The exterior walls are currently covered with cementitious
horizontal siding in fair condition. The existing windows throughout the dwelling are single-paned, single-
hung windows in various states of disrepair. Most of the window trim has also experienced moisture rot.

Our plans for the exterior of the home include removal and replacement of the roof covering with 30-yr
architectural dimensional asphalt shingles and reconstruction of the eave and soffit. The windows will be
replaced with double-paned, energy-efficient single-hung windows and the window trim will be replaced
in a traditional craftsman style. The cementitious siding will remain and will be painted in neutral earth
tones. Additionally, the existing enclosed portico will remain, although the windows on each side of the
portico will be replaced.

The accompanying drawings further illustrate our intentions to upgrade the home while keeping the
historical integrity in-tact. We respectfully request that our application be approved.

Sincerely,
Mdnda &diy
Melinda R. Soliz

Managing Member/Registered Agent

226 SUMMERS LN, ALICE, TEXAS 78332 - 361-774-1325

NOVUSPROPERTYGROUPLLC@GMAIL.COM




NOVUS PROPERTY GROUP, LLC

PHOTOGRAPHS

226 SUMMERS LN, ALICE, TEXAS 78332 - 361-774-1325

NOVUSPROPERTYGROUPLLC@GMAIL.COM







4
i
|
i




R e e
e

| Soffit and Fascia Damae

R : : ?

EeAS




in




i

S i
=
@)
©
=
©
)
C
©
-
o
(@)
=
7))
(@))
=
m—
i)
X
LUl




NOVUS PROPERTY GROUP, LLC

DRAWINGS

226 SUMMERS LN, ALICE, TEXAS 78332 - 361-774-1325

NOVUSPROPERTYGROUPLLC@GMAIL.COM




T I LIl LL T LIl LT T TLTTL I I LT,
AIIIHHIIIIHIIIIIIHIlIlHIlIlIIIUIIIIIIUII(IIIHIH\
// =
T Ly | NG —
i -7 1 —F —
: ] NEE Imml= 7 == =
L4 | — = — — —
= — = — AH —
— —
C— — —
EXISTING

Left Elevation

TLIIIT

Front Elevation

ITTIIITT
:

IIIT T T T

I

rd
AT T T IIT TT T ITE T I T II 0T 11 IIT I IITTITI
L MO I T MOT I T IOT I 1 IOI 111 JIHI LT JIITT Il I IIHI—[T\
L/I/— £ Boxed Soffits/Eave = }:r\_l

e, |
o — =Craft tyle tim —————1

ol — Z

T — Z
\‘1:: — 7 N N
| — I = - ——]
— — AY “=Low-E, Argon filled —

= S\ Double-Pane Windo
\-Cemenlillous Siding to Remain

PROPOSED

=2 =7

Left Elevation

Front Elevation

b




EXISTING R.O.W.

JUAN MINDIOLA
ABSTRACT 192

2

POINT OF
BEGINING
N=17,076, 022. 24
E=1,190,927.17

NP coen 588" 56’ 30"W_75. 00’

E LOTT AVENUE
(60’ WIDTH R.O.W.)
ENVELOPE 96
M.R.K.C.T.

.09

MOY HLOIM

EXISTING R.0O.W.

REFERENCE—///’

CORNER
FOUND 1/4*
IRON ROD

|

|

l

|

O%IGINAL TOWNSIDE
OF KINGSVILUE

|
l
I
l

BLOCK 72
LOTS 11 & |
ENVELOPE 9
M.R.K.C.T.
LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10
LEGEND
A SET 5/8 IRON ROD WITH

PLASTIC CaP

STAMPED "CIVILCORP™
M.R.K.C.T. MAP RECORDS KLEBERG
COUNTY, TEXAS
FENCE LINE
OLD LOT LINES

i

|
|
l
I
I
|
l
(@] FOUND MONUMENT (AS NOTED) I
|
|
I
I
|
|
|
1

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

,00°0b1 3.0£.£0.10S

588.56'30-w?5°'°°'fjx

\

-l —s10EwALK

coggge~) |
e
|LT—T Lzu/

4.2'

l

ONEISTORY
FRAMﬁ HOUSE

LOT 11 | LOT 12

.§°62

EXISTING R.O.W.

sola

I
CONEREIE- | W-co«cm-:nz

A.C. PAD

!
|
|
|
|
d

CONCRETE PA|

|
|
I

VOL. | 255, PG.

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

MARIJ TERESA AMARO

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
KLEBER? COUNTY, TEXAS

721

NB88°56° 30"E 50.00°

EXISTING R.O.W.

=

ALLEY |3
(20° ROW) N
ENVELOPE 96 [T%

M.R.K.C.T. |3

=

ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) FOR THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48273CO115E, MAP REVISED

MARCH 17, 2014, THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE C, ZONE OF MINIMAL FLOODING.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES:
THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND ON 12/14/2020, THAT THE ONLY IMPROVEMENTS ON

THE GROUND ARE AS SHOWN, THAT THERE ARE NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS, OVERLAPS,
PROTRUSIONS, CONFLICTS, OR VISIBLE EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN.

T s vl

SIGNED:
SCALE: 1° = 30°

0" 1.5 15

30
GRAPHIC SCALE [N FEET

JAMES A. WOODS

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

TEXAS No. 5333

UV L Cio0tes,

/4 5’ ’.r

/’ &v;.'ng\STEn.g.

\.

BLOCK 72
LOTS 11 &

ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF KINGSVILLE

12

DRAWN BY: J. WOODS

DATE: 12/21/20

JOB NO.: N/A

SCALE: 1" = 30°

FLD. BK. NO.: NA

SHEET 1 OF 1

J




Wi Noa

224 mJum um|

1 i i H
759 15250 ‘ ’ 15736 [ | 23519 10201 taes? | veaur | 28002 20512 Y
; 7 7 | ‘
. . = . 1 L S L
i ; g o 5 Epnes— e . -
; | [ : l | = [ 1
| | i | | | i
13161 20091 | 10860 | 2926 2394 21832 Dol | Ctoser | w7ssa| 15277 | 14sssiaesa vsn | 1ese2 | 25373 | 16293 | 23050 | 17390 /1652 bsso{  mos
| ‘ 10255 l | -l I ! ! l ,‘ ‘ l
i - i I . | N B N S B :
L KENEDY ERENEDY AV ‘ >’, hEnt by AV v
| L g I
13372 10330 20034 | 13135 P226¢ 23113 | 24621 10502 (15202012874 1369 15207 23643 | 17250 [ 10302 | 1ess7 | 12635 | 21678 | 1a7ea | 2300 | ti0as 17304 na!sTsnsi"ouo [t}
i i 1
| { !
i [
, 1 I I Lol - _ L |
i P A e ) -
1 13500 o 3219 | L ) ! I I | ‘Zmd ! i L
I f [ | vecor hiazeg 20151 hsaed 10102 | 1837 12 19107 | 25025 | 16228 1251 g {ens  peser 253 f2eTen | 23252 sig] 20 23 e
] —_— 1 .15)9[ i | I pATST] i i ‘
i i, | o5 N P ‘ - - _— - | S
10T ave Lot G Lert =
- . 2 - ; -2 oo e T T
| ks Ll | L oL LT
! ; | i ! { i
720 | 23230 | 24765 | 17s2 | [1omal parad ;su# as | tesge [1se2e | bsasfrostiusay | 227 |2sus | rassy mmos e 0m | s 625 17613 15383] ngse 21 21=e51 5053 {
aluinl | Eulniinlingn all
l i i | l g I i (. b ! (- S
L L N U D
gy prostzonss] 25851 16755|15005| 22318 ey | ‘ 626 22071 Fz'j 20553 i | 1eees 7ard ~ 15605 14023 | ‘ 16203 1542, 3261 1119 15205 | 22005 '-mq 1970
11776} i l | i | | | I | i ’ ‘ |
P ! : ! P B 0 I T A
CMSACHL AV U IRACHE AL CAsAtnE AVE i
| | \ P
12576 | | b !
3029 | 15230 | 25362 { 10574 | 22084 | 15200 | 24392 | 17552 11926 | 20322 {14246 1504423285, 24135 vrra7 | 10793 | 26070 | 13077 s | e e 1000520 ! Dise 22332
|
| 19173 | [ | | | [
t - H ! = | _ - _ _ |- .
5| ' 5 1 !
= H = t
ngse ! ermsslseees s 2 layran | 22261 (1354312060 10525 S | nanss uuTnss s | 10022 ||7Jz| 20832 | 11693 | 13535 | 25443 w2 |anz 18012 | 18452 24309
- b |

»:3 i FOROVCE AVE




MATERIAL LIST

226 SUMMERS LN, ALICE, TEXAS 78332 - 361-774-1325

NOVUSPROPERTYGROUPLLC@GMAIL.COM




NOVUS PROPERTY GROUP, LLC

1. Shingles - Architectural Dimensional Shingles

2. Soffit - Primed Fiber Cement Vented Soffit

ey

e
A T e iy

e

3. Fascia - Primed Grooved Fascia

4. Window Trim - Fiber cement and Primed pine lumber

226 SUMMERS LN, ALICE, TEXAS 78332 - 361-774-1325
NOVUSPROPERTYGROUPLLC@GMAIL.COM




ITEM#S5



Agenda Item 5

Staff Report to the HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
by Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer, City of Kingsville

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO REMODEL THE RESIDENCE AT ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 22, LOT E/2, 11, 12 ACRES .0
ALSO KNOWN AS 323 EAST ALICE AVENUE. THE APPLICANT IS THE OWNER AND CONTRACTOR, JAVIER E.
CANALES.

Applicant: Javier E. Canales
Contractor: Javier E. Canales
Date of HDB Hearing: February 17, 2021

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

e Historical Development Board Review Application
e Kleberg County Appraisal District Card

e Location of Home and Pictures

e Material List

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The home was built circa 1945. It is one-story domestic single dwelling. One-story hip-on-gable-roofed
rectangular-plan residential building with a hip-on-gable-roofed wing on front, shed-roofed offset partial-width
entry porch supported by decorative wood supports, wood-framed sash windows, and asbestos siding. It is listed in
the Texas Historical Commission Kingsville Historical Resource Survey but does state it is contributing to the
history of Kingsville but does not state how.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The structure has had some dis-repair but still can be salvaged. The remodel will bring the home a fresh start
removing the asbestos and replacing it with current materials that would enhance the original. The historic
design of the home will remain the same.

BOARD REVIEW

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

(1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.

(2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

(3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district. The
criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather
its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.



(4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.

(5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Prepared by: QLEQ}/) . R

Brenda Joyas, CWA, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer




Historical Development Board Review Application

L

Date of Request: _ January 26,2021 Property is zoned: 2
OR (o Town

Property Location and Description: 325 East Alice, Block 22, Lot E/2 11,12, Acres.

Year Built: __ 1945 Style, Period, Condition, Context, or other Comments:

___Wood Frame, 1940, good condition

Description of Work: __ (Exterior Work) work on the removal of the existing siding and
window. Follow up by the installation of a waterproof barrier, covered by D105 wood siding,
primed, and painted, and install Larson Aluminum Low-E White windows. And replacing all
exterior trim boards. NO roof repairs needed at this time. (Interior Work) will include upgrading
of electrical wiring, replacing all plumbing fixtures. Install R-13 insulation to all exterior walls
and install R-30 or better insulation to ceiling area. Covered by 4x8x1/2 gypsum board
(Sheetrock) *** all electrical and plumbing will be done by respected contractors.

Applicant: Javier E. Canales
Address: __621 East Henrietta, __ Kingsville, Texas 78363
Contact: Cell: (361)455-1395 Office: _x_Home: _ X Email: _javiercanales1985@gmail.com

Contractor: Javier E. Canales

Contact: Cell: _(361)455-1395 Office: x_Home: x_Email: _javiercanales1985@gmail.com

Documents Required: Reg’'d Have
1. Building or Planning Department Application(s) O L
2. Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups O E_I’
3. Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures) 0 0
4, Materials List or Samples O 0
5. Proof of Ownership

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Department of Development
Services is correct and that the work will completed as described, as approved by the Historical
Development Board and in accordance with applicable codes.

Print Name: Javier E. Canales Signature:\a\)\(\&&\\\‘h % QQ)V\NQM
=y




(LEBERG-COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT PROPERTY APPRAISAL INFORMATION 2020 Entities Values

'ROPERTY 23231 R OWNER ID CANALES JAVIER ELOY CAD  100% IMPROVEMENTS 12,360

.egal Description 62030 621 E HENRIETTA AVE mﬂ. “mw% LAND MARKET + 3,000

)RIG TOWN, BLOCK 22, LOT E/2 11, 12, ACRES .0 OWNERSHIP KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 ol 1055 MARKET VALUE _ 15.360

0,
100.00% LI PRODUCTIVITY LOSS - 0
J200012 _sm,wm_ommwmwmﬁ FOT— APPRAISED VALUE = 15,360
102 a D
00 P EFF. ACRES: HS CAP LOSS - 0
iITUS 323 E ALICE APPR VAL METHOD: Cost _ ‘ ASSESSED VALUE = 15,360
GENERAL : SKETCH for Improvement #1 (RESIDENTIAL) EXEMPTIONS

ITILITIES LAST APPR. CcT

‘OPOGRAPHY LASTAPPR.YR 2019

10OAD ACCESS LAST INSP. DATE  01/23/2019 6 2

‘ONING NEXT INSP, DATE 9PCA g o

JUILDER 4 PICTURE

IEXT REASON

(EEMARKS FOR 2019 UPDATE APPR CHGS PER g

SCHEDULE OR SITE INSP BY CT 1/23/19 5/6/19
JO -- FOR '16 ON IMP SEG 1 CHG EFF YR DEPR
% & PHY % & ADD PC1SP - PHY FOR
Ma £
26 954 =4
~BUILDING PERMITS

ISSUE DT PERMITTYPE PERMITAREA ST PERMIT VAL

J9/06/2019 MISC 0 A 6,000

)7/30/2015 DEMO 0 A 0

e - oo s oo dBk

SALEDT ~ PRICE  GRANTOR BEED INFO s %0 5,

21/21/2016 ***** CANALES JOSEE GFT WD /547 /216 [

10/14/2014 ***** VERAANITA S GWD /520 / 644 u

08/14/2014 **+*+ SALDANA MARIAP AFF /517 /104

SUBD: S001 160.00% NBHD: 2 IMPROVEMENT INFORMATION _s;wnmém,s‘_m]zwﬂmﬁcxmm..

I# TYPE DESCRIPTION MTHD CLASS/SUBCL AREA UNIT PRICEUNITS BUILT EFFYR COND.VALUE DEPR PHYS ECON FUNC COMP ADJ ADJVALUE  Foundation 1 FD6 0
MA  MAIN AREA R FF3/ 954.0 56.98 1 1945 1966 ¢ 54,360 27% 70% 100% 100% 100% 0.19 10,270 Exterior Wall 1 EW2 0
OPFA OPEN PORCH F R i 55.0 11.40 1 1945 1966 * '630 27% 70% 100% 100% 100% 0.19 120  Interior Finish 1IN 0
PCFA PATIO COVERE R */ 54.0 11.40 1 945 1966 ¥ 620 27% 70% 100% 100% 100% 0.19 120 Roof Style RT2,RM1 0

1 _RESIDENTIAL ... STCD: Al .. 1,063.0 _...Homesite: N ) 550800 e 10,510___  Floorin 1  FL2 0

................................................................ oIV e R, " g
. Heating/Cooling 1  HA2 0
Plumbing 1 1 0
0
|Gy Y yalutd=
\\@?@ 1 m\gu#\
) ek TOM
w2y

SUBD: S001 " 100.00% zm_.._._u.. R _.>.z.u _zmow,,m%_oz IRRWells: 0 Capacity: 0 _mm%am.o :  oilwells:0 Ry

L# DESCRIPTION CLS TABLE SC HS METH  DIMENSIONS UNIT PRICE GROSS VALUE ADJ MASSADJ VALSRC  MKTVAL' AGAPPLY AG CLASS AGTABLE AG UNIT PRC AG VALUE.

1. A1 FF80D140 A1 N FF 37.5X140 80.00 3,000 1.00 100 A wooo NO 0.00 0

somment: F: 37.5 R: 37.5 FF

3,000 0

Page 1 of 2

Effective Date of Appraisal: January 1

Date Printed: 06/10/2020 01:48:26PM

by VICKI



t
e
E'Alice'/Ave
323 EAlice Ave, 1
Kingsville, TX'78363" |}
] B
401 405




N UVNEm 8 B SR 2 PNEmWs il Wl SN ke I NI S W Emww

B Bees NERE wre s e

| dCEs WWRIW & EmE e weseE " Emm —— e ———

house wrap

) Kingsville Lowe's

LOWES]

Open until 9 PM >

Prices, Promations, styles, and availability may vary.

Our local stores do not honor online pricing.

Prices and availability of products and services are subject to change without notice. Errors will be
corrected where discovered, and Lowe's reserves the right to revoke any stated offer and to correct any
errors, inaccuracies or omissions including after an order has been submitted.

tilding Supplies / Insulation & Accessories / House Wrap

[-% —}
©
S

599.55

76

View Q&A

BETTER TOGETHER

T BUY 5 GET 15% OFF

Lowae’s 8-ft x 150-1t House Wrap

3230 Madcl 453150

Install beneath the exterior siding to reduce air infiltration and waler
penelration

Allows trapped moisture lo escape from wall

UV prolected for up to 9 months of exposure

Free Store Plckup 28
10 Available at

Kingsville Lowe's ~

Aisla &7 | Bay 11

Dellvery
Available



Loz I
B o

Lowe's 9-ft x 150-ft House
Wrap

ty afl 3

] Lowe's 9-ft x 150-ft House Wrap
$99.96

] Lowe's 1.875-in x 165-ft Housewrap Tape

$12.68

Lowe's 1.875-in x 165-ft
Housewrap Tape

Fas-n-Tite 1-in 12-Gauge
Electro-Galvanized Steel
Cap Nails (3000-Count)

] Fas-n-Tite 1-in 12-Gauge Electro-Galvanized Steel Cap Nails (3000-Count)

$27.48

/ERVIEW

Subtotal $1 40.12

Add 3 ltems to Cart

Install beneath the exterior siding to reduce air infiltration and water penetration

Allows trapped moisture to escape from wall

JV protected for up to 9 months of exposure

Made of cross-woven polyolefin for superior tear resistance

Replaces grade D building paper

Jse in residential and commercial construction

ngth (Feet) 150

SPECIFICATIONS

UNSPSC 30141500



TR RMmS RE MEm s R R B eEmEr e W e 5w mm f == = om omeemom= = e me == — = e — = o e mum emm . m cm——

d105 exterior pine siding X Q

) Kingsville Lowe's Open until 9 PM >

Prices, Promotions, styles, and availability may vary. Our local stores do not honor online pricing.
——’ :-], Prices and availability of products and services are subject to change without notice. Errors will be
L["."E S corrected where discovered, and Lowe's reserves the right to revoke any stated offer and to correct any
errors, inaccuracies or omissions including after an order has been submitted.

>ulding & Millwork / Wali Panels & Planks / Wall Planks

s1 8.56

View QaA

7.125-in x 12-ll Unfinished Pine Shiplap Wall Plank (Coverage Area: 7.125-sq
0}
om 47297 Madat #1341

Staln grade Southern Yellov: Pine

Unique pattem (o compliment existing decor

True lap edges

1 +

.
0

Froo Stors Plckup
& 91avaiableat
Kingaville Lowe's «

Dallva
() y

Availatle

/ERVIEW



Unique pattern to compliment existing decor ™  CA Prop 65
True lap edges PDF
Can be used with ceilings

Easy to install

Great for DIY projects
i Residents: . Prop 65 Warning(s) 4
ries Name N/A Actual Width
(Inches)
lor/Finish Family Brown
Coverage Area (Sq.
Feet)
inufacturer Unfinished
lor/Finish
Theme
1lish Unfinished
Material
int Grade @

CARB Compliant

+ Show Alj

REVIEWS

4+ Show More

COMMUNITY Q & A

N/A

Wood

N/A



T S s e -t t f Gt rs St c A mm : S ew s e cmme e « mmme AsnE e s s S EsEE EWElW S EEEW WE RS S MmN v s w @

window X Q

9 Kingsville Lowe's Open until 9 PM >

Prices, Promotions, styles, and availability may vary. Our local stores do not honor online pricing. Prices and

s availability of products and services are subject to change without notice. Errors will be corrected where
anEg discovered, and Lowe's reserves the right to revoke any stated offer and to correct any errors, inaccuracies or

omissions including after an order has been submitted.

indows & Doors / Windows / Storm Windows

59 6.00

Viow Q8A

LARSON Performance 31,875-In x 51-in Low-E Aluminum White Window

1am 1255116 Lazel 2LIO13I5IES
Low-E glass keeps your home warmer in the viater, cooler in the summer, and
reduces harmful UV rays that cause fading

Meels ENERGY STAR® certification requirements in northern and north-central
climale zones

Acci glass ge warranty ge for peace of mind

1 +

@ Freo Storo Plckup
Pictup Estimated. Men, Feb 8, 2021

Dalivory
Y Estmiate: fon, Fed &, 2021; Schedule Dalivery Date in

/ERVIEW
r better insulating storm windows are easy to install outside your home and feature Low-E glass for superior year-round protection.



and reduces harmful UV rays that cause fading
Meets ENERGY STAR® certification requirements in northern and north-

central climate zones

) Instaliation
Guide

PDF

Accidental glass breakage warranty coverage for peace of mind

Adding an insulating layer reduces drafts up to 40% by mounting over
existing window to create a thermal barrier

Weatherstrip blocks drafts and reduces air infiltration for a more comfortable

and energy-efficient home

Bottom expander adjusts for a tight fit

Half screen included for easy ventilation

Glass and screen are removable for easy cleaning

The Attachment Energy Rating Council certifies this product's energy
performance and rates as 69 out of a possible 110 in a dominantly cool
climate and 24 out of a possible 55 in a dominantly warm climate

. Residents: \ Prop 65 Warning(s)
ndow Type Storm
ndow Style 2-track

1ss Insulation

:atherstripped Panels

1ime Material

Low-E
@
Aluminum

SPECIFICATIONS

Warranty

ENERGY STAR Certified
North/Central Zone

ENERGY STAR Certified
Southern Zone

Common Size (W x H)

+ Show All

REVIEWS

COMMUNITY Q & A

I—D Warranty Guide

PDF

10-year
timited



S INE Al b AL ERBa Wl i S/l SRt § S E% 7% 5w

" s mkme e — -

window

) Kingsville Lowe's Openuntil9PM >

Prices, Promotions, styles, and availability may vary. Our local stores do not honor online pricing.

L:UU.I E':IS Prices and availability of products and services are subject to change without notice. Errors will be

corrected where discovered, and Lowe's reserves the right to revoke any stated offer and to correct any
errars, inaccuracies or omissions including after an order has been submitted.

indows & Doors / Windows / Storm Windows

VERVIEW

Ir better insulating storm windows are easy to install outside your home and feature Low-E glass for superior year-round

otection.

*105~
etk 5
View QaA

LARSON Performance 35.875-In x 55-in Low~E Aluminum White Window

tam 21210437 Madel SLZDI3TNGEES

Low-E glass keeps your home warmer in the winter. cooler in the summer,
and reduces harmful UV rays that cause fading

Meels ENERGY STAR® ceriificati i in and north-
central climate zones

glass b g y C ge for peace of mind

Frea Store Pickup
8 Pickup Estimated: Lizn, Feb 8, 2027
Kingsville Lowe's v

Dolivery
o Detivery Estimate: Lizn, Feb 8, 20621: Schedu!2 Delivery Date in
Chzeclout



summer, and reduces harmful UV rays that cause fading

Meets ENERGY STAR® certification requirements in northern and
north-central climate zones

r[i’] Instaliation @
Guide

PDF
Accidental glass breakage warranty coverage for peace of mind

Adding an insulating layer reduces drafts up to 40% by mounting over
existing window to create a thermal barrier

Weatherstrip blocks drafts and reduces air infiltration for a more
comfortable and energy-efficient home

Bottom expander adjusts for a tight fit
Half screen included for easy ventilation
Glass and screen are removable for easy cleaning

The Attachment Energy Rating Council certifies this product's energy
performance and rates as 69 out of a possible 110 in a dominantly
cool climate and 24 out of a possible 55 in a dominantly warm climate

L Residents: " Prop 65 Warning(s)
ndow Type Storm Warranty
ndow Style 2-track
ENERGY STAR Certified
. _ North/Central Zone

ass Insulation Low-E

. & ENERGY STAR Certified
2atherstripped Panels ¢ Southern Zone
ame Material Aluminum Rough Opening Height

(Inches)

+ Show All

REVIEWS

Warranty

Guide

PDF
10-year
fimited



ITEM#6



Agenda Item 6

Staff Report to the HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
by Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer, City of Kingsville

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO REMODEL THE RESIDENCE AT ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 60, LOT 9-11, ALSO KNOWN AS
313 WEST KING AVENUE. THE APPLICANT IS KENDRICK LASHAWN CARTER. THE CONTRACTOR IS ALAZAN
BUILDERS, LP.

Applicant: Kendrick Lashawn Carter
Contractor: Alazan Builders, LP
Date of HDB Hearing: February 17, 2021

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

e Historical Development Board Review Application
e Description of Work Report with Pictures
e Contract to Purchase

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The home was built circa 1920. Two-story L-plan cross-gabled residential building with shed-roofed entry porch
set in ell supported by square box columns, wood eave brackets, exterior brick chimney, replacement sash
windows, vinyl siding, and rear additions. It is listed in the Texas Historical Commission Kingsville Historical
Resource Survey but does state it is contributing to the history of Kingsville but does not state how.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The structure has some minor repair needed to bring back to its original grandeur. The remodel will bring the
home a fresh start replacing items with original materials. The historic design of the home will remain the same.

BOARD REVIEW

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

(1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.

(2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

(3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district. The
criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather
its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.

(4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.



(5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Prepared by: /;_a/\{éj;w;) -

~Brenda J oyas, CNT}jfﬁowntown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer




Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: Kendrick Lashawn Carter

Address: 4363 Summer Wind Drive

Contact: Cell: (979) 922-9431 Home:

Email: kendrick.carter88@gmail.com

Property Owner: Randal E. Nielsen
Address: 403 S. 6th St, Kingsville, Texas 78363

Contact: Cell: Home: (361) 592-9000
Orig Town, Block 60, Lot 9-11

Property Location and Description:

Known as: 313 W. King Ave, Kingsville, Texas 78363

Description of Work: Roof: Replace with existing pitch, Kitchen Double Doars: Replace double doors wilh single door, Windows:

Repair/replace existing hung windows and paint “white”, Remave exterior storm-windows, repair broken anes (and/or replace with equivalent), and paint "black”

Steps and Porches outside: replace all rolting wood with trealed wood paint “white”, Exterior Siding: SEE ATTACHMENT "Description of Work" for more DETAILS.

Contractor: ALAZAN BUILDERS, LP

Contact: Cell:  (361) 548-1200 Home:

Email: lee@alazanbuilders.com

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

N

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: Kendrick Lashawn Carter

Signature: 7/ J/— Date:  01/31/2021




J2)}4e) umeyseT yalpua))
:Juedi|ddy Ag pajuasald

€9EQ/ Sexa]| ‘||IAsSuly
OAY SUIY M ETE

:A319doxg
[BIUY JUSWIISIAU]
[EIIUIPISAY




(uonuanaid 3paj) Juawhoiapun piopuvis buifooy
S1U3/ pibpupis buifooy
(poomA|d) yum buiyaag map
buibp3 |p1a\ paopupnIS buifooy
(A04b >10p 10 1Ybiy) sajbulys a1soduwio)
:S|B1I21DIA

"udisap |e4n3anJas pue yaaid Suisixa
gululelulew S[Iym JOO4 MU YUM 00U pjo 32e|day .

4oM fo uondiinsaqg

IN3IINFOV1d3IH 4004

CO9ERL XL ‘DJ|IAs3uny ‘©ny Suly M ETE




POOMA|d pa1eau] piepuels .
W) 73 BUIPIS 10} POO/ Pa3esi] piepuels .
S|DIIIDIN

(Aea 3ysi

10/pue sHYAAN) Wil pue 3uipis J0LI9IXa ||e

juled “usisap [ean1aN.3s BulISIXa UlBIUIRW

PUB POOM PI1eail M3U YlIM POOM
3unjos Aup Jol191xs ||e 2oejdai/ieday

2dom fo uondiiasag

INIWIDOV1d3H ONIAIS AOOM

€9E8L XL ‘9[[IASBUIY ‘DAY BUIN M ETE




‘Aaug
10/pue a1ly\n Juled JO1I91IXT PJBPUBIS
"usisa@ ul JusjeAinby 4o Suipis [AUIA
:S|DIISIDIA

‘(Aeio 1y8i7 40 21y ) uled

pue Sulpis Sulsixs ues|) “usdisap suipis
3unsixs 03 Jusjeainba 3uipis |Auin mau
Yam 3uipis pasewep (e 9oe|dai/iieday .

4o o uondiiasag

ININFOV1d3Y
10 HIVd3H ONIAIS DILSV1d / TANIA

€9€8/ X1 ‘O|ins3uny] ‘Ony 3uny M\ €TE




100p 9|3uls 0jul a8ueyd Joop

(AeaS 10 auyM) 9|qnop jo a2e(d Ul SuIpls POOM MaU |[e3su|

juied SuipiS POOA\ paleal] piepuels “uonejjeisul
100p |e13wW 3j3uIs Mau 40} Sujwely 100p
9|3uls paepuels [jeasul pue Sujwely pue
$100Q 9|gno@ uay2ay SunsIX3 sAroway

‘(Aei3
“uolnejjeisul 10 1Y) Sulwies) soop quied-ay “usisap
3uPjd0] Jogpea( pue qouxI00Q PIEpUEIS 3uisixa 03 1usjeainba Suiwely poom Yam

100( 9|3UuIS 10} Sulwel4 POOAN PIBPURIS Suiwedy 100p J01421X3 padewep |je 2oe(day .
:|D1I2IDIN 404 fo uondissag

‘(Aeag
1B 40 32e|g 100 9pIS JUOI4) SI00( Juied

"(Aeas 4o auypn) Suiwelq siooq juieq

0L SH00M 318NOANTHILI

o . s

IN3NIDV1dIH DNINVHL HO0A YOIY3IX3




‘(3o.]q) Sswely mopuIm-wiols (e

1uled “3unsixa 03 JuajeAinbs ale 1eyl syued
M3U Y1IM SUD3J2S pue ‘sse|d uayouq Jo
pasewep ‘Suiwely Suipnjoul spied mopuim
-lw.I03s padewep |je anowal/a3e|dau/lieday

R T N L ATYIART Y e "".‘3

"usIsap 3unsixs 01 Jusjeainba (1Y)
SMopuim SunH 3j3uls [AuiA UOIIINIISUOD
MBU [[Blsul J0 (31UYM) SMOpUIM USPOOM

Juied-aJ pue juied 8uisixa anowY

‘POOM padeuwlep Sullsixa 1eaJ3 Jo/pue

udisap 3uiisixa 03 JusjeAinba (auyn)
smopuim suniy 9|3uls JAuip uonanisuod

M3U PJIBPURIS YUM SMOPUIM USPOOM

padewep |e anowai/a0e|dal/iieday .

240/ Jo uondiuasag

. e . SMOANIM-WYOLS B
Wyspamans - DNIIVYA ‘SMOANIM NIGOOM ONNH J1ONIS

smopuim Sunspa |

_f
23

“3

¥

5

3

€9€8L X1 ‘O]jins3ury ‘eny Suny ‘W €TE




SMOPUIA SunH o|3uls JAulp piepuels .

syied/smopuim
-WLI03S SunH 9|3uIS WnUlWN|y piepuels .

Sanmbai SMOPUIAN 4104 SUullUBl] POOAA PIEPURIS

jusawanoadw) Suijeas -S[DI121IDA[

(221ym) smopuipn Suny 93uls

JAUIA UO1IONIISUOD MU Yaim 2e(day (anys

PaMa.ds/pajeas) Jo |euoilesado Jou ale 1eyl
SMOPUIM USPOOM ||B aA0WaJ/iledas/a0e|day .

1oM Jo uondiasag

~ oueeg (panunuon)

~ J21uno)

e (& . SMOANIM-INYOLS '3
panousoy —— || | DNIAVYH ‘SMOANIM NIAOOM SNNH F19NIS

MOpUIAN |eUOIIeIDdE
2edayi3unsixg

€9€8Z X1 ‘@JjIas3urny] ‘ony 3ury ‘M ETE




(3214 ) 2uibd 101431X7
buIy2aq poo) paivall pibpunlS e
-SIDIA2IDIA/

(8unooyy yauod Sunsixa
0] 1us|eAinba 4o Asug yueq) Aem Asjus youq
Jo doj juied "uoipuod si se ul Aem Aijua
}o1q Bunsixa urejuie|Al :Aeppy Aiqug quoa
(Sunsixa o1
Ju3|eAInba 40 Asug yieq) yauod Juoly Juied
"u8Isap Suilsixa 01 Jua|eAInba spieoq poom
paieall Mau yum spaeoq poom yaiod

Juo.} pasewep |[e 2oe|dal pue aAOWY .

JJ4om fo uondiiasaqg

HO4Od LNOU

€9€8Z X1 ‘]jIns3ul)] ‘Ony 3uly] ‘M €TE




(2114 ) 2UIDd 101131XT
buixoaq poo) painall pibpublS e
:S|DIIADIA

‘(221yAn) Buljies pue sdaas
Juied ‘yaiod jo Anyus juody 03 Suijiel
pue sdals uspoom pPalea) ppy.

Y400 Jo uondriasag

NO-AdVY AVM A4LN3 HOYOd INOYA

€9€8/ XL ‘9||!AS3uly ‘DAY BUIN M ETE




(311Y/n) JUIDd J01I3IXT

13U1D1S POOAA PIDPUDIS o

bunjaaqg pooj) pa1bail pibPULIS e
:S|DIIS1IDIA|

(@1yan) 3ured uo
uoljenlssald io) pappe Jauie1s POOAA
‘Pappe 3uljies poom apis yam ugissp

3uilSIXa 01 JU3|eAInba spieag poom
Po1e3J1 Mau Ylim spaeoq poom yaiod
Jeal pasewep [|e 92e|dai/on0WaY

24om fo uondrasag

HOHOd 4Vv3y

€9€8L X1 ‘9||ins3uny ‘Ony Suny ‘M ETE




(31YMn) 1uIDd J101431XT

12UIDIS POOAA PIDPUDIS o

bupyoag poop) paipadl pibpupls
S|blIaIDIN

RN it

E

(®uum)
juied Jo uolleAsasaud “(yoe|g ‘Asig
Jeq) 1uied "udissp J4a13nys Sunsixe ayy
0} JU3|eAINb3 S1911NYS |BUOIIPPE PPY o

Y40M Jo uondiiasag

HOYOd 4Vv3y

€9€8L X1 ‘D||Ins3ul)] ‘Ony Bun)| M €TE



&

{

)
o3

O

g

b ¥

=

L
i

o

so1en A1jug J913W1i9d Suidua
3uipua

A9VAVD.@3HaVLId

. ‘

HOY0Od 4vY3y
' sasodind

UOI1bAI3S3Id J0f buluipnls poos) Alddy
POOM buioua pa1pai pioPUDIS
:S|DIIAIDIA]

"8UIoUdy J31sWISd POOM piepuels PPy
240M fo uondiiasag

NO-ddVv SNION34 dOOM ¥313NIY¥3Id

HOHOd INOYHd

JAV ONIN ‘M

€9€8L X1 ‘O|lIns3urny ‘@ny Sun) ‘W £TE




Authentisign [D: 280568C4-A74C-4D04-B1D6-C4B53460ADC0

2-12-18
A PROMULGATED BY THE TEXAS REAL ESTATE COMMISSION (TREC)
Z %\ ONE TO FOUR FAMILY RESIDENTIAL CONTRACT (RESALE)
C NOTICE: Not For Use For Condominium Transactions QAL wousHG
1. PARTIES: The parties to this contract are Randal E. Nielsen
(Seller) and Kendrick Lashawn Carter (Buyer).
Seller agrees to sell and convey to Buyer and Buyer agrees to buy from Seller the Property defined
below.
2. PROPERTY: The land, improvements and accessories are collectively referred to as the
“Property”.
A. LAND: Lot 9 Block 60 , Orig Town, Block 60, Lot 9-11
Addition, City of Kingsville , County of Kleberg
Texas, known as 313 W King Ave 78363-5438

(address/zip code), or as described on attached exhibit.

B. IMPROVEMENTS: The house, garage and all other fixtures and improvements attached to the
above-described real property, including without limitation, the following permanently installed
and built-in items, if any: all equipment and appliances, valances, screens, shutlers,
awnings, wall-to-wall carpeting, mirrors, ceiling fans, attic fans, mail boxes, television antennas,
mounts and brackets for televisions and speakers, healing and air-conditioning units, security and
fire detection equipment, wiring, plumbing and lighting fixtures, chandeliers, water softener
system, kitchen equipment, garage door openers, cleaning equipment, shrubbery, landscaping,
outdoor cooking equipment, and all other property owned by Seller and attached to the above
described real property.

C. ACCESSORIES: The following described related accessories, if any: window air conditioning units,
stove, fireplace screens, curtains and rods, blinds, window shades, draperies and rods, door keys,
mailbox keys, above ground pool, swimming paol equipment and maintenance accessories,
artificial fireplace logs, and controls for: (i) garage doors, (i) entry gates, and (i) other
improvements and accessories.

D. EXCLUSIONS: The following improvements and accessories will be retained by Seller and must
be removed prior to delivery of possession: n/a

E. RESERVATIONS: Any reservation for oil, gas, or other minerals, water, timber, or other interests is
made in accordance with an attached addendum.

3. SALES PRICE:

A. Cash portion of Sales Price payable by Buyer at €loSing ........ccoeeeeererrereoeeosoeon 5 18,000.00
B. Sum of all financing described in the attached: E Third Party Financing Addendum,

(JLoan Assumption Addendum, [ ] Seller Financing Addendum ..............cocovvvnene..e. 3 72,000.00
C. Sales Price (SUM 0f A NG B) ....cucucvieeiteceiiveeteeeeeeseeeeeeeees e eeee st 3 90,000.00

4. LICENSE HOLDER DISCLOSURE: Texas law requires a real estate license holder who is a
party to a transaction or acting on behalf of a spouse, parent, child, business entity in which the
license holder owns more than 10%, or a trust for which the license holder acls as a trustee or of
which the license holder or the license holder's spouse, parent or child is a beneficiary, to notify the
other party in writing before entering into a contract of sale. Disclose if applicable: nl/a

5. EARNEST MONEY: Within 3 days after the Effective Date, Buyer  must delivér

$ 250.00 as earnest money to Bailey Applegate , as escrow agent, at
216 E Kleberg Ave. Kingsville TX 78363 (address). Buyer shall deliver additional
earnest money of § n/a to escrow agent within __n/a _ days after the Effective Date of this

contract. If Buyer fails to deliver the earnest money within the time required, Seller may terminate

this contract or exercise Seller's remedies under Paragraph 15, or both, by providing notice to Buyer

before Buyer delivers the earnest money. If the last day to deliver the earnest money falls on a

Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the time lo deliver the earnest money is extended until the end of

the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday. Time is of the essence for this

paragraph.
6. TITLE POLICY AND SURVEY:

A. TITLE POLICY: Seller shall furnish to Buyer at Seller‘s |:]Buyer's expense an owner policy of title
insurance (Title Policy) issued by Kleberg County Title (Title Company) in the
amount of the Sales Price, dated at or after closing, insuring Buyer against loss under the
provisions of the Title Policy, subject to the promulgated exclusions (including existing building and
zoning ordinances) and the following exceptions:

(1) Restrictive covenants common to the platted subdivision in which the Property is located.
(2) The standard printed exception forfstanﬁiby fees, taxes and asse(isments.

7
TXR 1601  Initialed for identification by Buyer (&<e] and Seller ﬁi{/ TREC NO. 20-14

Core Cosstal Realty, 5420 Holly Rd. Corpus Christl TX 78411 Phone: (361)960-0536 Fax: 361-945-0188 313 W King Ave
Amanda Sanchez Produced with Lone Wolf Transaclions (2ipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr, Cambridga, Ontarlo, Canada N1T 1J5  www.Iwolf.com




Authenlisign ID:

rBOSGBCLA7dc-4 D04-B1D6-C4B53460ADCO

C.

D.

313 W King Ave

Contract Concerning Kingsville, TX 78363-5438 Page 2 of 10 2-12-18

(Address of Property)

(3) Liens created as part of the financing described in Paragraph 3.
(4) Utility easements created by the dedication deed or plat of the subdivision in which the
Property is located.
(5) Reservations or exceptions otherwise permitted by this contract or as may be approved
by Buyer in writing.
(6) The standard printed exception as to marital rights.
(7) The standard printed exception as to waters, tidelands, beaches, streams, and related
matters.
(8) The standard printed exception as to discrepancies, conflicts, shortages in area or
boundary lines, encroachments or protrusions, or overlapping improvements:
(i) will not be amended ar deleted from the title policy; or
(ii) will be amended to read, "shortages in area" at the expense of [_] Buyer [ Seller.
(9) The exception or exclusion regarding minerals approved by the Texas Department  of
Insurance.
COMMITMENT: Within 20 days after the Title Company receives a copy of this confract,
Seller shall fumish to Buyer a commitment for titte insurance (Commitment) and, at Buyer's
expense, legible copies of restrictive covenants and documents evidencing exceptions in the
Commitment (Exception Documents) other than the standard printed exceptions. Seller
authorizes the Title Company to deliver the Commitment and Exception Documents 1o Buyer
at Buyer's address shown in Paragraph 21. If the Commitment and Exception Documents are
not delivered to Buyer within the specified time, the time for delivery will be automatically
extended up to 15 days or 3 days before the Closing Date, whichever is earlier. If the
Commitment and Exception Documents are not delivered within the time required, Buyer
may lerminate this contract and the earnest money will be refunded to Buyer.
SURVEY: The survey must be made by a registered professional land surveyor acceptable to
the Title Company and Buyer's lender(s). (Check one box only)

(1) Within _10 days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller shall fumish to Buyer

and Title Company Seller's existing survey of the Property and a Residential Real Property
Affidavit promulgated by the Texas Department of Insurance (T-47 Affidavit). If Seller fails
to furnish the existing survey or affidavit within the time prescribed, Buyer shall
obtain a new survey at Seller's expense no later than 3 days prior to Closing
Date. If the existing survey or affidavit is not acceptable to Tile Company or
Buyer's lender(s), Buyer shall obtain a new survey at [ZISeIIer's DBuyer‘s expense no later
than 3 days prior to Closing Date.

[:] (2) Within days after the Effeclive Date of this contract, Buyer shall obtain a new

survey at Buyer's expense. Buyer is deemed to receive the survey on the date of actual
receipt or the date specified in this paragraph, whichever is earlier.

D (3) Within days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller, at Seller's expense

shall furnish a new survey to Buyer.

OBJECTIONS: Buyer may object in writing to defects, exceptions, or encumbrances to title:

disclosed on the survey other than items 6A(1) through (7) above; disclosed in the

Commitment other than items 6A(1) through (9) above; or which prohibit the following use

or activity: ;

Buyer must object the earlier of (i) the Closing Date or (ii) days after Buyer receives

the Commitment, Exception Documents, and the survey. Buyer's failure to object within the

time allowed will constitute a waiver of Buyer's right to object; except that the requirements
in Schedule C of the Commitment are not waived by Buyer. Provided Seller is not obligated to
incur any expense, Seller shall cure any timely objections of Buyer or any third party lender
within 15 days after Seller receives the objections (Cure Period) and the Closing Date will be
extended as necessary. If objections are not cured within the Cure Period, Buyer may, by
delivering notice to Seller within 5 days after the end of the Cure Period: (i) terminate this
contract and the earnest money will be refunded to Buyer; or (i) waive the objections. If

Buyer does not terminate within the time required, Buyer shall be deemed to have waived the

objections. I the Commitment or Survey is revised or any new Exception Document(s) is

delivered, Buyer may object to any new matter revealed in the revised Commitment or

Survey or new Exception Document(s) within the same time stated in this paragraph to make

objections beginning when the revised Commitment, Survey, or Exception Document(s) is

delivered to Buyer.

TITLE NOTICES:

(1) ABSTRACT OR TITLE POLICY: Broker advises Buyer to have an abstract of title covering
the Property examined by an attorney of Buyer's selection, or Buyer should be furnished
with or obtain a Title Policy. If a Tille Policy is furnished, the Commitment should be
promptly reviewed by an attorney of Buyer's choice due lo the time limitations on
Buyer's right to object.

(2) MEMBERSHIP IN PROPERTYI,.OWI\JERS ASSOCIATION(S): The Properly [ Jis Xis not

T

TXR 1601  Initialed for identification by Buyer &> 2J and Seller &2V TREC NO. 20-14

Praduced with Lone Walf Transaclions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Onlario, Canada N1T 1J5 www.lwall.com 33 W King Ave




Authentlsign ID:

@)

(5)

(6)

(80568C4-A74C-4004-B1D6-C4B53460ADCO

313 W King Ave

Contract Concerning Kingsville, TX 78363-5438 Page 3 of 10 2-12-18

(Address of Proparty)
subject to mandatory membership in a property owners assaciation(s). If the Property is
subject to mandatory membership in a property owners association(s), Seller notifies
Buyer under §5.012, Texas Property Code, that, as a purchaser of property in the
residential community identified in Paragraph 2A in which the Property is located, you are
obligated to be a member of the property owners association(s). Restrictive covenants
governing the use and occupancy of the Property and all dedicatory instruments governing
the establishment, maintenance, or operation of this residential community have been or
will be recorded in the Real Property Records of the county in which the Property is
located. Copies of the restrictive covenants and dedicatory instrument may be obtained

from the county clerk. You ar i t asse nts e_pr ow
_ h i i fail
to pay the assessments could result in _enforcement of the association's lien on

he foreclos of the Prope
Section 207.003, Property Code, entities an owner to receive copies of any document that
governs the establishment, maintenance, or operation of a subdivision, including, but not
limited to, restrictions, bylaws, rules and regulations, and a resale cerificate from a
property owners' association. A resale certificale contains information including, but not
limited to, statements specifying the amount and frequency of regular assessments and
the style and cause number of lawsuits to which the properly owners' association is a
party, other than lawsuits relating to unpaid ad valorem taxes of an individual member of
the association. These documents must be made available to you by the properly owners'
association or the association's agent on your request.
If Buyer is concerned about these matters, the TREC promulgated Addendum for
Property Subject to Mandatory Membership in a Property Owners Association(s)
should be used.
STATUTORY TAX DISTRICTS: If the Property is situated in a utility or other statutorily
created district providing water, sewer, drainage, or flood control facilites and services,
Chapter 49, Texas Water Code, requires Seller to deliver and Buyer to sign the statutory
notice relating to the tax rate, bonded indebtedness, or standby fee of the district prior to
final execution of this contract.
TIDE WATERS: If the Property abuts the tidally influenced waters of the state, §33.135,
Texas Natural Resources Code, requires a notice regarding coastal area property to be
included in the contract. An addendum containing the notice promulgated by TREC or
required by the parties must be used.
ANNEXATION: If the Property is located outside the limits of a municipality, Seller notifies
Buyer under §5.011, Texas Properly Code, that the Property may now or later be included
in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of a municipality and may now or later be subject to
annexation by the municipality. Each municipality maintains a map that depicts its
boundaries and extraterritorial jurisdiction. To determine if the Property is located within a
municipality's extraterritorial jurisdiction or is likely to be located within a municipality's
extraterritorial  jurisdiction, contact all municipalities located in the general proximity of
the Property for further information.
PROPERTY LOCATED IN A CERTIFICATED SERVICE AREA OF A UTILITY SERVICE
PROVIDER: Notice required by §13.257, Water Code: The real property, described in
Paragraph 2, that you are about to purchase may be located in a certificated water or
sewer service area, which is authorized by law to provide waler or sewer service to the
properties in the certificated area. If your property is located in a cerlificated area there
may be special costs or charges that you will be required to pay before you can receive
water or sewer service. There may be a period required to construct lines or other
facilities necessary to provide water or sewer service {o your property. You are advised to
determine if the property is in a certificated area and contact the utility service provider
to determine the cost that you will be required to pay and the period, if any, that is
required to provide water or sewer service to your property. The undersigned Buyer
hereby acknowledges receipt of the foregoing notice at or before the execution of a
binding contract for the purchase of the real property described in Paragraph 2 or at
closing of purchase of the real property.
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS: If the Property is in a public improvement district,
§5.014, Properly Code, requires Seller to notify Buyer as follows: As a purchaser of this
parcel of real properly you are obligated to pay an assessment to a municipality or
county for an improvement project undertaken by a public improvement district under
Chapter 372, Local Government Code. The assessment may be due annually or in
periodic installments. More information concerning the amount of the assessment and the
due dates of that assessment may be obtained from the municipality or county levying
the assessment. The amount of the assessments is subject to change. Your failure to pay
the assessments could result in a lien on and the foreclosure of your property.

(8) TRANSFER FEES: If the Property is subject to a privale transfer fee obligation, §5.205,
Property Code, requires Sellf: notify Buyer as follows: The privale transfer fee

Y/
TXR 1601 Initialed for identification by Buyer \""2J and Seller A& TREC NO. 20-14

Produced wilh Lons Woll Transactions (zipForm Edilion) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Onlario. Canada N1T 1J5  www.lwolf.com MIW King Ave




Authentisign ID; 280568C4-A74C-4D04-B1 D6.C4B53460ADCO

7.

313 W King Ave

Contract Concerning Kingsville, TX 78363-5438 Page 4 of 10 2-12-18

(Address of Property)

obligation may be governed by Chapter 5, Subchapter G of the Texas Property Code.

(9) PROPANE GAS SYSTEM SERVICE AREA: If the Property is located in a propane gas
system service area owned by a distribution system retailer, Seller must give Buyer
written notice as required by §141.010, Texas Utiities Code. An addendum containing
the notice approved by TREC or required by the parties should be used.

(10)NOTICE OF WATER LEVEL FLUCTUATIONS: If the Property adjoins an impoundment of
water, including a reservoir or lake, constructed and maintained under Chapter 11, Water
Code, that has a storage capacity of at least 5,000 acre-feet at the impoundment's
normal operating level, Seller hereby notifies Buyer: “The water level of the
impoundment of water adjoining the Properly fluctuates for various reasons, including as
a result of: (1) an enlity lawfully exercising its right to use the water stored in the
impoundment; or (2) drought or flood conditions."

PROPERTY CONDITION:

A

o]

ACCESS, INSPECTIONS AND UTILITIES: Seller shall permit Buyer and Buyer's agents access
to the Property at reasonable times. Buyer may have the Property inspected by inspectors
selected by Buyer and licensed by TREC or otherwise permitted by law to make inspections.

Any hydrostatic testing must be separately authorized by Seller in wriling. Seller at Seller's

expense shall immediately cause existing utilites to be turned on and shall keep the utilities

on during the time this contract is in effect.

SELLER'S DISCLOSURE NOTICE PURSUANT TO §5.008, TEXAS PROPERTY CODE (Notice):

(Check one box only)

(1) Buyer has received the Notice.

(2) Buyer has not received the Notice. Within 5 days after the Effective Date of this
contract, Seller shall deliver the Notice to Buyer. If Buyer does not receive the Notice,
Buyer may terminate this contract at any time prior to the closing and the earnest money
will be refunded to Buyer. If Seller delivers the Notice, Buyer may terminate this contract
for any reason within 7 days after Buyer receives the Notice or prior to the closing,
whichever first accurs, and the earnest money will be refunded to Buyer.

(3) The Seller is not required to furnish the notice under the Texas Property Code.
SELLER'S DISCLOSURE OF LEAD-BASED PAINT AND LEAD-BASED PAINT HAZARDS is
required by Federal law for a residential dwelling constructed prior to 1978.
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPERTY CONDITION: "As Is" means the present condition of the Property
with any and all defects and without warranty except for the warranties of title and the
warranties in this contract. Buyer's agreement to accept the Property As Is under Paragraph
7D(1) or (2) does not preclude Buyer from inspecting the Property under Paragraph 7A, from
negotiating repairs or treatments in a subsequent amendment, or from terminating  this
contract during the Option Period, if any.

(Check one box only)

(1) Buyer accepts the Property As s,

(2) Buyer accepts the Property As Is provided Seller, at Seller's expense, shall complete the
following specific repairs and treatments: Repair plumbing p traps and leaks.

(Do not insert general phrases, such as “subject to inspections" that do not identify

specific repairs and treatments.)
LENDER REQUIRED REPAIRS AND TREATMENTS: Unless otherwise agreed in writing, neither
party is obligated to pay for lender required repairs, which includes treatment for wood
destroying insects. If the parties do not agree to pay for the lender required repairs or
treatments, this contract will terminate and the earnest money will be refunded to Buyer. If
the cost of lender required repairs and treatments exceeds 5% of the Sales Price, Buyer may
terminate this contract and the earnest money will be refunded to Buyer.
COMPLETION OF REPAIRS AND TREATMENTS: Unless otherwise agreed in writing: (i) Seller
shall complete all agreed repairs and treatments prior to the Closing Date; and (i) all required
permits must be obtained, and repairs and treatments must be performed by persons who are
licensed to provide such repairs or treatments or, if no license is required by law, are
commercially engaged in the trade of providing such repairs or ftreatments. At Buyer's
election, any ftransferable warranties received by Seller with respect to the repairs and
treatments will be transferred to Buyer at Buyer's expense. If Seller fails to complete any
agreed repairs and freatments prior to the Closing Date, Buyer may exercise remedies under
Paragraph 15 or extend the Closing Date up to 5 days if necessary for Seller to complete the
repairs and treatments.
ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS: Buyer is advised that the presence of wetlands, loxic substances,
including asbestos and wastes or other environmental hazards, or the presence of a
threatened or endangered species or its habitat may affect Buyer's intended use of the
Property. If Buyer is concerned about these matters, an addendum promulgated by TREC or
required by the parties should be used.r

221 0 A/
TXR 1601  Initialed for identification by Buyer &~ <J and Selle?’éﬂ_ TREC NO. 20-14

Praduced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5  www.lwoll.com 313 W King Ave




Authentisign ID; 280568C4-A74C4D04-B1D6-C4B53460ADCO

8.

10.

11.

12,

313 W King Ave

Contract Concerning Kingsville, TX 78363-5438 Page 5 of 10 2-12-18

(Address of Property)

H. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE CONTRACTS: Buyer may purchase a residential service contract
from a residential service company licensed by TREC. If Buyer purchases a residential
service contract, Seller shall reimburse Buyer at closing for the cost of the residential
service contract in an amount not exceeding $ . Buyer should review any
residential service contract for the scope of coverage, exclusions and limitations. The
purchase of a residential service contract is optional. Similar coverage may be
purchased from various companies authorized to do business in Texas.

BROKERS' FEES: All obligations of the parties for payment of brokers' fees are contained

in separate written agreements.

CLOSING:

A. The closing of the sale will be on or before February 4 , 2021 , or within 7
days after objections made under Paragraph 6D have been cured or waived, whichever date
is later (Closing Date). If either party fails to close the sale by the Closing Date, the non-
defaulting party may exercise the remedies contained in Paragraph 15.

B. Atclosing:

(1) Seller shall execute and deliver a general warranty deed conveying title to the Property
to Buyer and showing no additional exceptions to those permitted in Paragraph 6 and
furnish tax statements or certificates showing no delinquent taxes on the Property.

(2) Buyer shall pay the Sales Price in good funds acceptable to the escrow agent.

(3) Seller and Buyer shall execute and deliver any notices, statements, certificates,
affidavits, releases, loan documents and other documents reasonably required for the
closing of the sale and the issuance of the Title Policy.

(4) There will be no liens, assessments, or security interests against the Property which will
not be satisfied out of the sales proceeds unless securing the payment of any loans
assumed by Buyer and assumed loans will not be in default.

(5) If the Property is subject to a residential lease, Seller shall transfer security deposits (as
defined under §92.102, Property Code), if any, to Buyer. In such an event, Buyer shall
deliver to the tenant a signed statement acknowledging that the Buyer has acquired the
Property and is responsible for the return of the security deposit. and specifying the
exact dollar amount of the security deposit.

POSSESSION:

A. Buyer's Possession: Seller shall deliver to Buyer possession of the Property in its present or
required condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted: [Z]upon closing and funding
[]according to a temporary residential lease form promulgated by TREC or other written
lease required by the parties. Any possession by Buyer prior to closing or by Seller after
closing which is not authorized by a written lease will establish a tenancy at sufferance
relationship between the parties. Consult your insurance agent prior to change of
ownership and possession because insurance coverage may be limited or
terminated. The absence of a written lease or appropriate insurance coverage may
expose the parties to economic loss.

B. Leases:

(1) After the Effective Date, Seller may not execute any lease (including but not limited to
mineral leases) or convey any interest in the Property without Buyer's written consent.

(2) If the Property is subject to any lease to which Seller is a party, Seller shall deliver to
Buyer copies of the lease(s) and any move-in condition form signed by the tenant
within 7 days after the Effective Date of the contract.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: (Insert only factual statements and business details

applicable to the sale. TREC rules prohibit license holder from adding factual statements or

business details for which a contract addendum, lease or other form has been promulgated by

TREC for mandatory use.) Seller, at sellers expense shall pay buyer and seller closing costs with the

exception of buyer's agent real estate commission of 2.5% of the purchase price. Seller ensures that the

property will have utilities connected for inspections. Seller agrees to extend buyers option period if
necessary to ensure utilities are connected for inspections.

SETTLEMENT AND OTHER EXPENSES:
A. The following expenses must be paid at or prior to closing:
(1) Expenses payable by Seller (Seller's Expenses):

(a) Releases of existing liens, including prepayment penalties and recording fees;
release of Seller's loan liability; tax statements or certificates; preparation of deed:
one-half of escrow fee; and other expenses payable by Seller under this contract.

(b) Seller shall also pay an amount not to exceed $ to be applied in the
following order: Buyer's Expenses which Buyer is prohibited from paying by FHA, VA,
Texas Veterans Land Board or other governmental n programs, and then to other
Buyer's Expenses as allowed f;y thT lender. [

TXR 1601 Initialed for identification by Buyer &2 and Seller / £V TREC NO. 20-14

Produced wilh Lone Woll Transaclions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Onlario, Canada N1T 1J5  www.lwolf.com 313 W King Ave




Authantlisign ID; 2860568C4-A74C-4D04-B10D6-C4B53480ADCO

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

313 W King Ave

Contract Concerning Kingsville, TX 78363-5438 Page 6 of 10 2-12-18

(Address of Property)

(2) Expenses payable by Buyer (Buyer's Expenses): Appraisal fees: loan application fees;
origination charges; credit reports; preparation of loan documents; interest on the notes
from date of disbursement to one month prior to dates of first monthly payments;
recording fees; copies of easements and restrictions; loan title policy with endorsements
required by lender; loan-related inspection fees; photos; amortization schedules; one-
half of escrow fee; all prepaid items, including required premiums for flood and hazard
insurance, reserve deposits for insurance, ad valorem taxes and special governmental
assessments; final compliance inspection; courier fee; repair inspection; underwriting
fee; wire transfer fee; expenses incident to any loan; Private Mortgage Insurance
Premium (PMI), VA Loan Funding Fee, or FHA Mortgage Insurance Premium (MIP) as
required by the lender; and other expenses payable by Buyer under this contract.

B. If any expense exceeds an amount expressly stated in this contract for such expense to be
paid by a pary, that party may terminate this contract unless the other party agrees to pay
such excess. Buyer may not pay charges and fees expressly prohibited by FHA, VA, Texas
Veterans Land Board or other governmental loan program regulations.

PRORATIONS: Taxes for the current year, interest, maintenance fees, assessments,
dues and rents will be prorated through the Closing Date. The tax proration may be calculated
taking into consideration any change in exemptions that will affect the current year's taxes. If
taxes for the current year vary from the amount prorated at closing, the parties shall adjust the
prorations when tax statements for the current year are available. If taxes are not paid at or
prior to closing, Buyer shall pay taxes for the current year.
CASUALTY LOSS: If any part of the Property is damaged or destroyed by fire or other
casualty after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller shall restore the Property to its previous
condition as soon as reasonably possible, but in any event by the Closing Date. If Seller fails to
do so due fo factors beyond Seller's control, Buyer may (a) terminate this contract and the
earnest money will be refunded to Buyer (b) extend the time for performance up to 15 days and
the Closing Date will be extended as necessary or (c) accept the Property in its damaged
condition with an assignment of insurance proceeds, if permitted by Seller's insurance carrier,
and receive credit from Seller at closing in the amount of the deductible under the insurance
policy. Seller's obligations under this paragraph are independent of any other obligations of
Seller under this contract.
DEFAULT: [f Buyer fails to comply with this contract, Buyer will be in default, and
Seller may (a) enforce specific performance, seek such other relief as may be provided by law,
or both, or (b) terminate this contract and receive the earnest money as liquidated damages,
thereby releasing both parties from this contract. If Seller fails to comply with this contract,
Seller will be in default and Buyer may (a) enforce specific performance, seek such other relief
as may be provided by law, or both, or (b) terminate this contract and receive the earnest
money, thereby releasing both parties from this contract.
MEDIATION: It is the policy of the State of Texas to encourage resolution of disputes
through alternative dispute resolution procedures such as mediation. Any dispute between Seller
and Buyer related 1o this contract which is not resolved through informal discussion will be
submitted to a mutually acceptable mediation service or provider. The parties to the mediation
shall bear the mediation costs equally. This paragraph does not preclude a party from seeking
equitable relief from a court of competent jurisdiction.

ATTORNEY'S FEES: A Buyer, Seller, Listing Broker, Other Broker, or escrow agent who

prevails in any legal proceeding related to this contract is entitled to recover reasonable

attorney's fees and all costs of such proceeding.

ESCROW:

A. ESCROW: The escrow agent is not (i) a party to this contract and does not have liability for
the performance or nonperformance of any party to this contract, (ii) liable for interest on the
earnest money and (i) liable for the loss of any earnest money caused by the failure of any
financial institution in which the eamnest money has been deposited unless the financial
institution is acting as escrow agent.

B. EXPENSES: At closing, the earnest money must be applied first to any cash down payment,
then to Buyer's Expenses and any excess refunded to Buyer. If no closing occurs, escrow
agent may: (i) require a written release of liability of the escrow agent from all parties, (i)
require payment of unpaid expenses incurred on behalf of a party, and (i) only deduct
from the earnest money the amount of unpaid expenses incurred on behalf of the party
receiving the earnest money.

C. DEMAND: Upon termination of this contract, either party or the escrow agent may send a
release of earnest money to each party and the parties shall execute counterparts of the
release and deliver same to the escrow agent. If either party fails to execute the release,
either party may make a written demand to the escrow agent for the earnest money. |If
only one party makes written delman? for the earnest We}/. escrow agent shall promptly

TXR 1601 Initialed for identification by Buyer &> < and Seller / £Jlf TREC NO. 20-14

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (2ipForm Edilion) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Onlario, Canada N1T 1J5  www.lwoll.com 313 W King Ave




Authentisign [D: 280568C4-A74C-4D04-B106-C4B53460ADC0

OO &

X ®¥O0O 4O OoOogd

19.

20.

21.

313 W King Ave

Contract Concerning Kingsville, TX 78363-5438 Page 7 of 10 2-12-18

(Address of Property)

provide a copy of the demand to the other party. If escrow agent does not receive written
objection to the demand from the other party within 15 days, escrow agent may disburse the
earnest money to the party making demand reduced by the amount of unpaid expenses
incurred on behalf of the party receiving the earnest money and escrow agent may pay the
same to the creditors. If escrow agent complies with the provisions of this paragraph, each
party hereby releases escrow agent from all adverse claims related to the disbursal of the
earnest money.

D. DAMAGES: Any party who wrongfully fails or refuses to sign a release acceptable to the
escrow agent within 7 days of receipt of the request will be liable to the other party for (i)
damages; (i) the earnest money; (iii) reasonable attorney's fees; and (iv) all costs of suit,

E. NOTICES: Escrow agent's notices will be effective when sent in compliance with Paragraph 21.
Notice of abjection to the demand will be deemed effective upon receipt by escrow agent.

REPRESENTATIONS: All covenants, representations and warranties in this contract survive
closing. If any representation of Seller in this contract is untrue on the Closing Date, Seller will
be in default. Unless expressly prohibited by written agreement, Seller may continue to show
the Property and receive, negotiate and accept back up offers.

FEDERAL TAX REQUIREMENTS: If Seller is a "foreign person,” as defined by Internal
Revenue Code and its regulations, or if Seller fails to deliver an affidavit or a certificate of non-
foreign status to Buyer that Seller is not a "foreign person,” then Buyer shall withhold from the
sales proceeds an amount sufficient to comply with applicable tax law and deliver the same to
the Internal Revenue Service together with appropriate tax forms. Internal Revenue Service
regulations require filing written reports if currency in excess of specified amounts is received in
the transaction.

NOTICES: All notices from one party to the other must be in writing and are effective
when mailed to, hand-delivered at, or transmitted by fax or electronic transmission as follows:

22,

To Buyer To Seller
at: at:
Phone: Phone:
Fax: Fax:
E-mail: kendrick.carterBB@gmail.com E-mail:

AGREEMENT OF PARTIES: This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties
and cannot be changed except by their written agreement. Addenda which are a part of this
contract are (Check all applicable boxes):

Third Party Financing Addendum [j Environmental Assessment, Threatened or
i d Wetland

Seller Financing Addendum iggzzgﬁﬁd Species and Wetlands

Addendum for Property Subject to

Mandatory Membership in a Property

Owners Assaciation

Seller's Temporary Residential Lease

Short Sale Addendum
Buyer's Temporary Residential Lease

Oood

Addendum for Property Located Seaward

Loan Assumption Addendum of the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway
Addendum for Sale of Other Property by Addendum for Seller's Disclosure of

Buyer Information on Lead-based Paint and Lead-
Addendum far Reservation of Oil, Gas based Paint Hazards as Required by

and Other Minerals Federal Law

.

Addendum for Property in a Propane Gas
System Service Area

Addendum for "Back-Up” Contract
Addendum for Coastal Area Property

Addendum for Authorizing Hydrostatic [J Other (list):
Testing
Addendum Concerning Right to
Terminate Due to Lender's Appraisal 7 7
. /=1
TXR 1601 Initialed for identification by Buyer "% and Seller _A_=7V TREC NO. 20-14

Produced with Lone Woll Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5 www _Ilwolf.com M3 W Ring Ave




Authentisign ID: 280568C4-A74C-4D04-8106-C4B53460ADCO

313 W King Ave
Contract Concerning Kingsville, TX 78363-5438 Page 8 of 10 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

23. TERMINATION OPTION: For nominal consideration, the receipt of which is hereby

acknowledged by Seller, and Buyer's agreement to pay Seller $ 50.00 (Option Fee)
within 3 days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller grants Buyer the unrestricted right
to terminate this contract by giving notice of termination to Seller within 14 days after the

Effective Date of this contract (Option Period). Notices under this paragraph must be given by
5:00 p.m. (local time where the Property is located) by the date specified. If no dollar amount is
stated as the Option Fee or if Buyer fails to pay the Option Fee to Seller within the time
prescribed, this paragraph will not be a part of this contract and Buyer shall not have the
unrestricted right to terminate this contract. If Buyer gives notice of termination within the time
prescribed, the Option Fee will _not be refunded; however, any earnest money will be refunded to
Buyer. The Option Fee [X]will [ Jwill not be credited to the Sales Price at closing. Time is of the
essence for this paragraph and strict compliance with the time for performance is
required.

24. CONSULT AN ATTORNEY BEFORE SIGNING: TREC rules prohibit real estate license
holders from giving legal advice. READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY.

Buyer's Seller's
Attorney is: Attorney is:
Phone: Phone:
Fax: Fax:
E-mail: E-mail:

EXECUTED the __ 30 day of Dfcember , 20 (Effective Date).
(BROKER: FILL IN THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.)/7

7 2
Authentisionr M 2 2 2
1212312020 A 7 ?

Kendvich Lashawn Cotlor
BuyerKatdrisk Wshasvn Carter Seller Randal E. Nielsen

Buyer Seller

The form of this contract has been approved by the Texas Real Estate Commission. TREC forms are

* intended for use only by trained real estale license holders. No representation is made as lo the legal

validity or adequacy of any provision in any specific transactions. It is not intended for complex

TRE transaclions. Texas Real Estale Commission, P.O. Box 12188, Austin, TX 78711-2188, (512) 936-
wurenswnconmios 3000 (hitp://www.trec.texas.gov) TREC NO. 20-14. This form replaces TREC NO. 20-13.

TXR 1601 TREC NO. 20-14

Produced wilh Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edillon) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Onlario, Canada N1T 1J5 www.lwoll.com 313 W King Ave



ITEM#7



Historical Development Board Review Applica_tion-

Applicant: ___ | OMUIA | H’\ o Negex

Address: 3342 S (oﬁ‘ A )( NSy, e 72303
Contact: Cell: _512.77197 9053 Home:
Email: LDTh: bod¢taut (@ _dol com

Property Owner: SE DT Lﬂh&p/lp/ﬂ//hf\q LLC D%WM 57[&-1”
Floles

Address:

Contact: Cell: Home:

Property Location and Description: L/ 0 O 4 a 6/1— ~/ 1(»6 M@*
G e loeoy-

Description of Work: V\W R W‘V\/\Mr\ p S Q\/\ ﬂ M—

Contractor: SW% ——/_'é)( 45 Clé'{— m U 4 6 f&—b L\V\ /‘/\a"/\p; h
Contact: Cell: 2 el %%L} / 87(0 Home:
Emait. _ (anvas @ Sewth4+¢xas (anvas, Né+

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner

(If Applicable)

AR o o

3 I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: DAV 1 D T BoDedu L
Signamra:k/_Qa/\,\:\\p MM Date: o’) - t/’ 2 0.7//




9% FRp o TAN

P T T R T R Ty

e s R S L S







SMBINGL(T7) MR Y SoE
1S8MYLIONPOOAIOE

Burddiys 1
144 Burddiys 3344

)SS 00°081$ 66°



David Thibodeaux
408 E. Kleberg

Kingsville, Texas

OR[G Toww waé‘zcé/// LeT 30-32
(TPTES £ Ntues)

Anchor detall 1A

exoxy anchor

3|_ Ou

/ 38" x 3" embedded exoxy anchor

aluminum tube frame

4 )|

24'-0"

fabric cover

Anchor delail 1A

Materials and details:

(1.1) Aluminum tube - welded (6063 - T5/.93)
(1.2) Fabric Cover - "Sunbrella"

(1.3) Hilti HIT-HY 200-R epoxy

(1.4) 3/8" dia. all thread anchor bolt



Agenda Item 7

Staff Report to the HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
by Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer, City of Kingsville

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO ADD A CANOPY TO THE COMMERCIAL BUILDING AT ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-
32, (TOTES AND THINGS) ALSO KNOWN As 400 E. KLEBERG AVENUE. THE APPLICANT IS DAVID THIBODEAUX.
THE CONTRACTOR 1S JOHN MAUPIN OF SOUTH TEXAS CANVAS.

Applicant: David Thibodeaux
Contractor: John Maupin, South Texas Canvas
Date of HDB Hearing: February 17, 2021

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

e Historical Development Board Review Application
e Rendition of Building with Awnings
e Architectural Drawing of Awning

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The home was built circa 1940. Two-story one-part commercial block stuccoed building on corner lot with three
storefronts, vertical plank siding on the cormer, modem wood-shingled hip-roof wraparound canopy on corner,
metal canopy of other two storefronts, large display windows, and double metal-framed glass doors It is listed in
the Texas Historical Commission Kingsville Historical Resource Survey but does state it is contributing to the
history of Kingsville but does not state how.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The structure has been empty for some time. The owner David Thibodeaux is also the owner of the Salazar
Building and also planned his own restoration of the same building. He is now bringing his fervor for historic
restoration for Main Street. The canopy mirrors the same canopy that was originally installed with the
difference being the original canopy was retractable. Seeing that a retractable canopy will be more of a
nuisance, it will be replaced with a fixed canopy. Both the old and new design will be the original white and
black stripes. Staff recommends approval.

BOARD REVIEW

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

(1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.

(2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

(3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district. The



criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather
its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.

(4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.

(5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Prepared by: 'S,(/\/ A

~ Brenda beas, CI\;U- , Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer




ITEM#8



Agenda Item 8

Staff Report to the HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
by Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer, City of Kingsville

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO CHANGE THE COLORS OF THE TRAIN DEPOT AT JUAN MENDIOLA, LOT 192,
(RINCON DE SANTA GERTRUDIS), (RR DEPOT), ACRES .91 ALSO KNOWN AS 100 EAST KLEBERG
AVENUE. APPLICANT AND CONTRACTOR IS THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE.

Applicant: City of Kingsville
Contractor: City of Kingsville
Date of HDB Hearing: February 17,2021

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

* Historical Development Board Review Application

e Pictures of Various 1900 Depot’s

 Picture of 1900 Pensacola Florida L&N Railroad (colored)

e Color Palette from Dunn Edward Paints of the 1900 Spanish colonial/revival/mission

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The 1904 Train Depot Museum (Depot) has not received any maintenance since it’s inauguration in 2004. The
Depot will start receiving repairs throughout the next two years. In accordance with the Vision Plan for the Future
of the Downtown District, new colors to match the vibrancy of the era are being requested. After researching Union
Pacific, Missouri-Pacific, International & Great Northern, Topeka & Santa Fe, C&O, and L & N railroad depots of
the early 1900’s colors were shown to be the majority red, green, white, and yellow with the natural red brick
showing. The Depot has a natural beige brick color and has been painted different shades of brown that make it
blend into the background. The new colors of green walls, yellow trim, and red windows would bring the Depot
back to life to the vibrant era it once existed in.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends approval of change of color to enhance the structure, preserve the brick, and attract more
tourists.

BOARD REVIEW

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

(1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.

(2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.



(3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district. The
criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather
its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.

(4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.

(5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

e

ZSG =
" —

Prepared by: L ‘
éﬁ‘rﬁmas, C /’\/, Downtown Manager/Historic Preservation Officer




Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: (/Zjlﬁ 0 ”P K,l\fl&j swille

Address: ‘L/Z D L - kft%@ 4\/ [

Contact: Cell: 214 - ﬂ/?) 75 Home:

Email: 19\ ) (ﬁ) C/"\T'VI D(f K/M/\-&?( \n] /P. Cow
VANV, ~ J

Property Owner: Y non p oL @'C /{ﬁ/ | ﬁ@dﬂ.’

Address: }&ZDO Dﬁw%w S-)— gw )UOL{I D(V\@hﬁ“/ue (,og/’_)ﬁ

Contact: Cell: Home:

Property Location and Description: 100 & I’LI eloer g r/‘{'\/ e

1904 T roh L\,’&‘pof’ Mix Seiinn

Description of Work: /\J(/‘;L) Nt [DloyS
]

Contractor: Cr)::\ D.L K/l‘/\\&)%\/‘ \ '{

Contact: Cell: 2’[ ! 0{ 326/ Home:

Email: \r\"\)g\o oy (@ O\l@ of Oh@% ulle . 0oy

Documents Required:
Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Materials List or Samples
Proof of Ownership

e SE

(If Applicable)

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is

correct and that the work will completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board

and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: C‘«m J”;L ./éwf;p wile
v v

—L 22\

Signature: /7’%'@% Date:
—— 7




. N \.L@DQA_.
LYy PUD gﬁmo@ _.;.o.,,+sdd@ :2&3

APy

|0




.VCI ] C,Q\,.Ksm

w\_)\.Qm.W :)\

.U.hw‘ ..Q Gﬁ\ -




> ~
0

I 2

’

VA

V@
“
>0y




XL
@\I:\So Q Wy \ Ny

) AN S N A
Oy .06& . e

—.._.



XL
ﬂrt\,:o\b csd_.ﬂj

P2l uoN._\

PPINTY
Uarrud- AN 2099 ¢ Tso_rvssxuqrsf\mw




mV* ' s sdAN) K
Ay 007 1SN

Pvosog 2 WS Y w7doL

,,,,,,






MVIJ ﬁwxx.dﬁ\,udm.gﬂu ~

prasjon (Y P T

o

’

| R

j
A
1




'SasLUNS

Ayniom-Aydes3oloyd ‘|npi0j02 Jo d2UBPUNGE U SDSBIMOYS ‘0JIXDIA] MBN JO DIBIS
1S9\ UBDLIBWY @y) Ul sade|d |njlineaq 3sow 3y} JO U0 SB UMOUY ‘24 BJUES ‘Dleasal
S}Je1D )3 SMY pue UBLIOIDIA ‘|BUOIIBUIBIU| J2)B| Ul pUnOoy OS|e sem pue [adeyd |ansiy
UBS UOISSI|A] ®Y3 JO J0LI33Ul 3Y3 UO pajou sem 23uelo Ayea ‘pauue) ‘paulesisal siy)
JOl3UI - [aNBIN UBS UOISSI|A

(0867T) spsemp3-uung

Aq 53u320Yy :UOIIRIOU [BIBURD "UBLISYERID/SYELD
PUB SUY {UBLIOIJIA {|RUOIIBUIIU|

uoIssi|A |e1uojo) ysiueds

9s11ung 94 ejues 89¢130d

Suimas jeans ayy

ul 3|qe|leAe $32IS 10| Ja8Je| 3] JO 98eJUBAPE 00] pUB S3u|| [eIuOzLIoY paziseydwsa
S8LIOoY 3say] 3ew||d Jawiem ayj 01 ajAis syl paidepe uay) 1ey3 sadyoeld dn

185 pue 3sa/\ panow ‘Jeindod 1sow sem ajA1s 3yl 3IBYM ‘ISIMPIA @Y) W04 519331YdJe
Aue "swioy 3|A1s auield 8Y) SEM MOJESUNG BY3 YIIM JUIINIUOY “UOISSIIAl [3W.IE)
pue [2n3IA UBS UOISSIA] UO YdJeasal DYy Ul pajdalap sem pal Aejd yJep ‘Ayiies siyl
JOI131Ul - UOISSIIA |awWLe) ‘doajul - [anSIA UBS UOISSIIA

UBLIOIDIA fUuBwWS)jeID /S RI) PUB SUY
uolssiA |eluojo) ysiueds

Aej suield 0sy13q

‘uteds pue 021xa|N

SN @y} 03 sa13 AelljILw 2110351y S)1 puUB ‘g ‘03siduRI4 UBS Ul SyJed J1103sIy ‘Ininneaq
1S0W 3Y3 JO U0 0} 513J3J ‘Ydead OIpIsSald ‘BWeu Jojod ay] |anSijN UBS UOISSI|A|

JO JoldUI 3Y] UO $10j0D |euUIBLIO BY) JO BUO Se palou sem any yoead-uow|es siyJ
JoL1ul - [anBiA ues UoISSIAl

UOISSIIAl [BIUO|OD) ysiueds

Yoesd olpisald Sev13a

. 'S198uy Jo AlD,, — s3|98uy o7 10y

aweuxdiu ayy uo Aeid e st ‘sjp3uy yuld Jo A1) ‘BWeU 3y "y2Jeasal UBLIOIIIA Ul pajou
Sem pue |3n3I\ UBS UOISSIA JO JOII31UI 3] UO payauapl sem suid [e40d 3y syl
JouB3uL - |anSIA UBS UOISSIA

323p UBJ XIWJISIU|
a|dwis spremp3-uung (£S6T) p4e2 |]aA0d2Qg
Splemp3-uung :SUOIIBOU |BIBUID) "URLIOIDIA

UOISSIIAl [BIUOJO) ysiueds

'$3]A1S UBLIO}IIA pUB 033 MY U0

U2Jeasal [BIN3IBIYDIE J3Y10 Ul PSIA0ISIP OS|E SBM 3| "UOISSIAl [BLWIe) 343 JO JOLIAUI
31 UO punoy any asol eal ‘A1snp e si ‘as0J adeqqed se UMOouy| 0s|e ‘ie|y ap 350y
JOLI3UI - UDISSIIA| [BWie)

(SS6T-0V6T) S9AIYDLe BuizRSEW J9SUNS (SUOIIRION
[eJ3UBD "UBLIOIJIA ‘028 UV ‘|BAIASY AUnjusd-y30z
UOISSIIAl [BIUO[0D Ysiueds

sja8uy 3juld Jo AND vEV13a

ey

S ey ap asoy zEvL3a

"Jeld yup3 4a3uls 1a1eqed Yyoual4 Jo Buos 3unjeusis ay) sem ,‘sasse|o

PaJ0j0D-350Y Ydnouy )1, 40 ,sanH Asoy ul )1, se paje|suesy AjySnos ‘aweu ay)
‘[2N3IA UBS UOISSIAl JO JOLIBIUI 8y} UO Pa3edo] sem ‘yuid Alsiw ‘AJjos e ‘asoy ua aIp e
J0LI31U! - |3n8IjA UeS UOoISSIAl

UoIssIAl |eluojo) ysiueds

950y U3 3IA B7 9Tv13a

Au03s pue sanyaly J0jo)

uolssi|Al |eluojo) ysiueds

el

awep J0j0)

wAOA3104 @ MON ‘UaylL




‘|lan3I|A UBS UOISSIAI

JO Jold1UI BY) UO Pajou $10J0d |euldII0 3Y] JO 3U0 sem any Sy “an|q-Aes8 auoipiw
e s| ‘yD ‘0891Q ues ul pa1edo| Allunwwod uooSe| 8yl 1oy paweu ‘anjg Aeg uoIssIA
Jolaiul - [9nSIAl UeS UOISSIAI

)ospuey
X31POOAN/X31UBWa) SBYSIUlH JB|d §10]0) J01J1X3
spJemp3-uung ‘(086T) @113|ed spJemp3-uung

UoISSIAl |eiuo|o) ysiueds

.m:_m Aeg uoissiN £9513Q

‘[2N3I UBS UOISSIAl JO JOLIIUI 3Y) UO
$40|02 |eU|3110 B} JO BUO S PUNO SEM ‘BN|q PaUaYM AJIE PUB 1405 B ‘@peys JaWwwng
Jola1ul - [9n8I|A UeS UOISSIIA

(096T) saysiul4 Jo1e1023Q JOLIR1U|
spsemp3-uung {(0€6T) ®n8ojeie) Juled |eJauan

UoISsSIIAl |B1U0jO) ysiueds

SPEeYS JaWWns 795134

"2in)2a11ydJe Jo 3jA1s sy xneag ay) o1 afewoy

ue se paweu sem ,‘an|g Aog )1317,, Jo spJom uo Aed e ‘an|g xneag 2|1317 "ydieasal
SHeJD 73 SHY puUB UBLIOIIIA ‘SHY XNEag U| SB |[3M SB SJUSLWNIOP JO|0I |BDLIOISIY Jayl0
Auew uj pajou osje sem ‘|anBiA UeS UOISSI|Al 1 PRIed0| ‘Bny uaaJg-an|q ‘ajed siyL
JouIsiul - 3NN UBS UOISSIA

(096T) pdea si0j0)

Jouaju| [2A023(Q ewaldng spiemp3-uung ‘(LS6T)
pJed [aA028Q splemp3-uung ‘(096T) saysiull
Joualut Joleie0IaQ Spiemp3-uung ‘(856T) pLe2
Aog yaIng yum Aj|np1oj0) SAIT :SUOHIEIOU [eIBURD
‘uewsyel)/syel) pue sUy {UBLIOIAISUY Xneag
UOISSIAl [eluojo) ysiueds

an|g xneag 3311 6¥S130

"¥J ‘odsiqQ Sin ues ul pajedo

uoissiw ysiueds e ‘[23uedly [anSIA UBS UOISSIIA| 1B PRI2NPU0I Yyoieasal DYy |euidio
J3}4e P3WEBU S| [9MI[ UOISSIIA "Yd4Basal Sjeu) 1§ S PUB UBLIOIDIA Ul Pajou 0s|e
SEM pue [aN3IIAl UBS UOISS|IA JO JOLISIUI 3] UO Palynuapl sem ‘uaals |amaf Yiep siyL
Jolaiul - [anSiAl ues UoISSIA|

(0€6T) @nB0je1ED JUlRd [RIBUAD) :SUOIIRIOU
|EJBUBD "UBLIOIIA ‘UBWISYRI)/SYEID PUR SUY
uolssi|Al |eiuojo) ysiueds

[19M3[ UOISSIIA 6£5130

'awoy ay} Jo suonaas ajeledas

Paligeyul eJa ayj JO UBW pue udWom se pazilejndod auam suaptes paJaisiopd
UBLIOIIA "sBuIp|INg 4O s|jem ay3 Suoje Suiuuns apis Jauul ay3 uo sapeate uado
Yaim ‘sa1d||ed uado Jo syjem pa1anod Aq papunouins aseds uado ue yum Ajjesauas
3]INQ pue S1UBAUO0D JO S31J9)SRUOLL 1B UOISN|Das snolBijal 0 pajoaap Ajjeuidiio
30eds B 32U3.242. SJ21SI0| "UOIIRIUSLINIOP S1JBI) PUE SUY PUB UBLIOIIIA Ul PaI0oU
0S| SeM ‘UOISSIIAl [SWe) Y3 JO JOLRIUI 9Y) UO PaJanoasip ‘uaaJs ajdde Jespd sy
JOLI31UI - UOISSIA [BW.e)

(856T)
pJed Aog yaing yum Aj|npojod aAl isuolelou
|BJ3UID ‘UBWISYRID/S1JEI) PUR SUY "UBLIOIDIA

uolssi|Al [eluojo) ystueds

uspJley paJalsio)] €Z513d

"SJUBWINI0P BJF [BINIIBIYDIE J3YI0 AuBw Ul palou si ) ‘Jejndod 0§ "uoISSI [Buwie)
Y3 JO JOLI3JUI BY) UO PAZA|BUR PUB PUNOJ SEM MO|(DA UOWS| ‘PASUI-1IUNS SIYL
JOLI91UL - UDISSIA) |3wlJe)

(096T) 23p Uey s510j0d JolBIU| ‘(T96T) pJed UiRes
pa1ds (£56T) paed 10j03 |3r03Q ‘(696T) SBYSIULY
Y21y JOUB1U| Ul $10]0) ‘(0£6T) SUIM] @JUBIUBAUOD
‘(096T) @nBoje1ed saysiuly JOLBIU| - Spiemp]
-uung :suolieiou |eJBUID ‘UBWSYERI)/SHRID

PUB SUY {|BAINSY D-YI0T ‘|BAIARY D-YIET ‘UBLIOIIA

UOISSIIAl [B1UO|O) Ysiueds

JeydaN AsuoH o/v13a




"9WeU 3y} Joj uoljeJidsul 93 awWedsq dieasal

|B2LI03SIY SIYL "¥D ‘|SWJe) Ul paledo| UoISSIA |BIUOJOD) YSIUBdS B ‘UOISSIAl |awle)
3Y1 18 pUNOJ 10|03 B SB PalIIUBP] SEM ‘|BJINDU WIBM UMOI( [9ZBY B ‘UDISSIIA [2WJe)
JOLI31UL - UOISSI|A] [9ULIe)

}28puey $10|0) JOLIBIXJ X3}POOA/X3IUBLLD)
Splemp3-uung :UoI3RI0U [BIBUBD

"|EAIASY |BILUO|OD/[BAIARY AINIUSI-UIET ‘UBLIOIDIA
uolssI [eluojo) ysiueds

UOISSI|Al [9wJe) $69.134

‘12JB3S3J UBLIOIA puR
S}BJD 13 SHY Ul palou os|e sem 1] 'y ‘odsiqQ sin ues ul paiedo| ‘[@ndiA Ues uoIssIiAl
J0 [2deya ay3 ul pa1aA0dsIp any Y] Jo Jouoy Ul paweu s any uap|os ‘Gawinu siyL
Jolajul - |3n8iA UeS UOISSIIA|

UBLWSYYRI)/SYRI) PUB SUY ‘UBIOIIA
UoISSIIAl |eluojo) ysiueds

PIOS UOISSIIA 589130

'suolsedd0 pue sade|d ‘ajdoad jueyodwi Jo siapuiwal

‘adedspue| uealiawy ay) Sunjop sanieis pue salnidnds peuAw ay) sem aweu

9y} Joj uonesidsul 3y "|21essaJ UBLIOIJIA Ul pRIOU OS[B SEM pUB BLISND B| 3P BSB)
J0 J0131u1 3Y3 Uo AI3A0ISIP 10| B SB Palou Sem ‘Ae8-an|q Aj231s B ‘Juawinuop Aelo
Jous)ul - eLIaNY | 3p BSED

an3o|ejed
02 18 ¥2NQga0Y ‘s1eas :SUOIIRIOU |BISUSD "UBIOIIA
uoIssIAl |eluojo) ysiueds

juswnuo Aets z09.13d

*$9|98uy SO7 uj Jus|eaaud

‘Aejd mopeys paj|ed os|e 'SalISNpUl Wiy PUB 1B 3Y) Ul PasN WD) B S| 9WeU ay}

Joj uonesidsul 8y "YdJeasay |BAIADY UOISSIAl PUB URLIOIDIA Ul PRJOU OS|E SI )| "Bliang
e| 3p BSED J1J03SIY dY) 1B PaJaAn0dsip sem ‘any Aesd Joos desp e ‘12843 mopeys
101a3U| - BLIBND B| Bp BSED)

(086T) @339]ed SPJEMpPI-ULN( :SUOIIBIOU [BIDUSD)
"URLIOIJIA {|BAIADY UOISSIA/|BAIADY AINJURD-YI0T
UOISSIIAl [B1UO|0D) Ysiueds

19943 mopeys 65130

'SUOISSIW

2140351y T S,BlUlOjl|e) Jo Jed se ‘odsiqQ sin UeS Ul TZ8T Ul PApunoy uolssiw ysiueds
e ‘|a8uealy [anBIA UBS UOISSIIA] J€ S||lem [2deyd ay) uo punoj sn|q Jo apeys ay3

J2)Je pawleu S| an|g [an31A UeS "YdJeasad S}ed) 13 SHY pue ‘QuIspoiA LY ‘UBLIOIIA
Ul paJou OS|e SeM ‘|anSI\ UBS UOISSIAl 3B punoy ‘@n|q Sujuinyd-wJiois ‘Ajum siy
J01J33U] - |9nSI|A UES UOISSIN

ango|lejed s8uneo)

3duBUIUIRI BINPIEA |IGOIN AU0D0S ‘(0E6T)
an3o|e1ed 0) Juled |BJBUIY SUOIIBIOU [BIBUBD
"9UJRPOIA MY ‘UBLIOIDIA/UBWSYRID/SYBI) PUB SUY
UoIssIAl [eluojo) ysiueds

an|g [2n3IAl ues 695130




